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Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited

TRANSMITTAL LETTER
All Shareholders
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms Bangladesh
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL)

All other Stakeholders

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended on December 31, 2019.

Dear Sir,

we are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report-2O1g together with the Audited
Financial statements including Balance sheet, Revenue Account, cash Flow statemenr
and Notes to the Accounts for the year ended on December 31, 201g for your kind infor-
mation and record.

Sincerely Yours,

Md. Abu Sayed Sarker
Company Secretary (Acting)



01.

02.
03.
04.

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Registered Office: Padma Life Tower

115, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Bangla Motor, Dhaka- 1000'
Email: info@padmalife.com, Web.: wwwpadmalife.com

NOTICE OF THE {gth ANNUAL GENSPIL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 19th Annual General Meeting of Padma lslami Life Insurance

Limited wif f be held on December 12,201.]9 at 11.00 am at Padma Life Tower, 115, Kazi Nazrul

lslam Avenue, Banglamotor, Dhaka-1000 to transact the following businesses.

AGENDA

To receive, consider and adopt the Director's and the Auditor's Report and the Audited
Accounts of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2018.
To elect/re-elect Directors as per the Articles of Association of the Company.
To approve of Independent Directors.
To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2019 and to fix their remuner-
aoon.

05. To appoint Compliance Auditors of Corporate Governance of the Company for the year
2019 and to fix their remuneration.

05. To transact any other business with the permission ofthe chair.

By Order ofthe Board of Directors

Md. Abu Sayed Sarker
Company Secretary (Acting)

Date: October 31, 2019

Notes:

1) The'Record Date'was fixed on october 13, 2019. Shareholders whose names appear in
the Register of Members on the Record Date will be eligible to attend the meeting.

2) A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy
(such proxy will be a member of the Company) to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The
Proxy Form duly stamp of Tk. 20.00 and should be deposited at the Head Office of the
Company not less than 72 hours before the time fixed for the AGM.

3) Entrance to the AGM venue will be allowed on production of the attendance slip duly
signed by the Shareholder/Proxy/Attorney/ Representatives as the case may be.

Notes: No Gift/Gift Coupon/Food Box will be provided at the 19th AGM ln compliance with
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's Circular No. SEC/CMRRC-
D/2OO9-I93/ I54 dated October 24, 2Ot3.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Company Name : Padma lslami Life Insurance Limited

Year of Established : 2000

Date of Incorporation : 26th April, 2000

Authorized Capital : Tk. 100 Crores

Paid-up Capital : Tk. 38.80 Crores

Nature of Business : Life Insurance Business

c\ hcorporation of the Company : April 26,2000

a\ Commencement of Business : April 26,200O

6 License issued by Chief Controller of Insurance : April 30,2000

6 Convert of lslami Life : 2OO2

A First Policy lssued : June 12, 2000

I Publication of prospectus

I Subcription opened

I Subcription Closed

O Lottery held for Allotment of Shares

Initial Public offering (tPo)

Letter of Consent November 29, 2011

December 01, 2012

February 22, 2O!2

February 26, 2OL2

March22,2OL2

6 Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. : April 08,2012

o5 Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. : March t4,20t2

6 Trading of shares on Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. : April\8,2OI2

6 Trading of shares on Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. : Aprit L8,2O!2

A Authorized capital increased to BDT 100.00 crore : December 31, 2010
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SUPPORT SER\'IGES PRO\'TDER

Actuarial Gonsultant
Mohammad Sohrab Uddin PhD, AIA

House # 08 (2nd Floor), Road # 1-2

Sector # 13, Uttara Model Town,
Dhaka-1230.

Auditor
Mahfel Haq & Co'

Chartered Accountants
BGIC Tower (4th floor),

34, Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000.

Re-insurer
SCOR GLOBAL LIFE SE, SINGAPORE BR.

143, Cecil Street # 22-04,
GB Building, SingaPore-069542

Medical Gonsultant
Dr. Abdus Salam Khan

MBBS, FCGP

STC (Medicine)

Social lslami Bank Ltd.

Mercantile Bank Ltd.

Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.

National Credit and Comm. Bank Ltd.

National Bank Ltd.

One Bank Ltd.

Prime Bank Ltd.

Premier Bank Ltd.

Pubali Bank Ltd.

Rupali Bank Ltd.

Sonali Bank Ltd.

CitY Bank Ltd.

Uttara Bank Ltd.

Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd.

Shahjalal lslami Bank Ltd.

Exim Bank Ltd.

lslami Bank BD Ltd.

The First Security lslami Bank Ltd.

Agrani Bank Ltd.

AB Bank Ltd.

Al-Arafah lslami Bank Ltd.

Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Bangladesh Krishi Bank

Bank Asia Ltd.

Dhaka Bank Ltd.

DBBL

Janata Bank Ltd.
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Mr. Dewan Nurul lslam, FCA
Vice Chairman

Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum
Director

Dr. Mohammad Nayeem Abdullah
IndeDendent Director

BOARD OF DIREGTORS

Prof. N R M Borhan Uddin, Ph.D.
Chairman

Mr. Humayun Bokhteyar, FCA
Director

Dr. Md. Nurul Aktar Chowdhury
Independent Djrector

Prof, Dr. Serajul Hoque
Independent Director
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Mr. Md. Zahirul lslam
Director

Md. Belal Hussain. FCA
Independent Director

Md. Morshed Alam Siddiqui
Managing Director & cEo (c.c)
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BOARD GOMPOSITION & IT'S OPERATION

SIZE OF THE BOARD

The Board of Padma lslami Life Insurane Ltd. comprises of nine members including four
Independent Directors. As per Insurance Act,2010 & BSEC's Notification a listed company

should have lndeoendent Director of at least one-fifth of the Directors with a minimum of
one. Comprises of Nine members of which Directors Five, Independent Directors Four.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

To qualify as an Independent Director, the Board affirmatively determines that the Director

has no material relationship with Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd. For the purpose of such

determination, the Directors consider that the Independent Director does not hold any share

or holds less than one percent share of the total paid up capital of the Company, who is not
connected with the Company's Promoters or Directors or Shareholders who holds one
percent or more than one percent shares ofthe total paid up capital ofthe Company, on the
basis of family relationship; who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary of
otherwise, with the company or its subsidia ry/associated Companies, who is not a Member,

Director or Officer of any Stock Exchange and who is not a Shareholder, Director or officer of
any Stock Exchange or an intermediary of the capital market.

MEilIBERSHIP OF INDEPENDENT DIREGTOR

One of the Independent Director is a Chairman of the Board Audit Committee. He is a professionaly

expert with diversified skills and knowledge.

TENURE AND RETIRETf,ENT

The office of Directors is subject to retirement as per Articles. At least one-third of the
Directors from each group shall retire by rotabon in every Annual General Meeting. The
Independent Director is appointed for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended
for 1 (one) term only.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Except the Managing Director, none of the Director holds any position and does not receive any

remuneration other than fees for attending the Board/Committee meetings. The maximum

fees payable to Directors is Tk. 8,000 for attending each meeting.

COTMITTEE CHARTER
All the Board Committees have a written charter that addresses the Committees purposes,

duties and resoonsibilities.

MEETING
The Board requires holding at least regularly scheduled meetings each year. In the year 2018,

07 (seven) Board meetings were held to discuss scheduled businesses ofthe Company.



DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Each Director uses his or her best efforts to attend all the meetings of the Board and the

Committees to which such Director is appointed. The Directors are responsible for

developing and upgrading companies corporate Governance, Principles, code of

Business Conduct and the Charter of each Committee on which such Director is engaged. For

review, materials are provided to the members in advance of Board and various Committee

meetings.

CONTAGT TO DIREGTOR

lnterested parties may communicate with any Director by sending letter to such Directors

givingattentiontotheCompanySecretary,regardinganymatterre|atedtothecomapny
affairs to the following address:

Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd.

Padma Life Tower
1 15, Kazi Nazrul lslam Avenue

Bangla Motor, Dhaka.

E-mail: info@Padmalife.com
Web: www.Padmalife.com

ORGANOGRAT OF BOARD AND ITS COIf,ISITTESS

TheCorporateManagementofPadmaIslamiLifeInsuranceLtd,encompassingconsistedof
defferent Committees as are shown below:

f*;;l l--0"""*o l[-*'o 1fI'ffi""l |*..*J l* f t*,"rr."q
loevetopmentl llnvestementl | - mait llnerunet tionl I Committee I l.ommittee llCommittee I

lCommittee ll Committee | | Committee I l"i"i.itt"" ll I
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MEMBERS OF SHARIAH BOARD

Chairman, Shariah Board, Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd'

Grand Mufti- Darussalam Madrasha, Mirpur, Dhaka'
Mufti Moulana Sayed Ahmed Muzaddade

Member, Shariah Board, Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd'

lmam & Khatib- Masjid Baitush Sharaf, Farmgate, Dhaka'
Moulana Jafor Ahmad (Abu Jafor)

Member, Shariah Board, Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd'

Member- Dhaka Bar Association & Supreme Court Bar Association
Mr. syed Emran Hossain, Barristel at law

Member, Shariah Board, Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd'

Head of Mohaddis, Dhaka Aliya Madrasha

Khatib, South Banasree Central Jame Masjid

Mufti Moulana Md' Harun or Rashid

Member Secretary, Shariah Board, Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd'

Secretarv General, Central Shariah Councilfor lslami

lnsurance of Bangladesh.

Founder & Secretary General, Dr' Sheikh Redwan Al-Madani

Complex, Baufal, Patuakhali.

Prof. Moulana ABM Masum Billah

Member, Shariah Board, Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd'

Chairman, Board of Directors, Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd'
Prof, N R M Borhan Uddin, Ph.D.

Member, Shariah Board, Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd'

Vice Chairman, Board of Directors, Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd'Mr. Dewan Nurul lslam, FCA
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GORPORATE MANAGEMENT
Md. Morshed Alam Siddiqui

Managing Director & CEO (C.C)

Mr. Sushanto Pramanik
Consultant

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Md. Wahidul Haque

Head of Legal Affairs

Advocate Mr. Khaled Ahmed

Head of Curstomer Service

Mr. Nur Nabi

Incharge- Internal Audit
Mr. Mohammad Badrul lslam

Company Secretary (Actingl & Public Relations

Mr. Md. Abu Sayed Sarker

Incharge- Development Administration

Mr. Md. Mobarok Hossain

Incharge- HR & Admin

Mr. Abdulla h-Al-M urshed

Incharge- Informatin & Technology

Mr. Mohammad Monzurul Kabir Ahsan

Incharge- Group Insurance

Mr. Mohammad Nurul Alam

Development & Marketing
Executive General Manager (E.G.M)
Mr. M.A Jalil
Mr. Emdadul Haque Bhuiyan
Mr. Golam Zaka ria Mandol
Mr. Farid Ahmed Sarker
Mr. Zahirul Haque Chowdhury
Mr. S.M Hossain
Mr. A.B.M Mohiuddin Bablu
Mr. Mohammad Mesbahuz Zaman
Mr. Md. Sohrab Hossain

Senior General Manager (S.G.M)
Md. Moshiur Rahman
Md. Anowar Hossain
Md. Basir Uddin Mollah
Mosharof Hossain Khondakar
Gias Uddin Majumder
Mow. Md. Anowar Hossain
Md. Abdul Bari
Md. Muhibur Rahman
Md. Mahfuz Khondakar
Md. Moksed Ali
Md. Nasir Uddin
Md. Ali Ahmed Talukdar
Md. Mojibul Haque
Md. Badrul lslam Khan (Sumon)
Md. Mizanur Rahman
Mrs. Jhuma Khan
Md. Abdullah Al-Mamun
Md. Rahmat Ullah
Md. Golam Mowla
Md. Mahbub
Md. Mahfuzur Rahman
Md. Abul Hasan
Shaikh Mohammad
Jahirul lslam (Bipu)
Ziaul Huda Faruqui
Md. Omar Faruque
Md. Sarifu I lslam Khan
Md. Abdus Sobhan
Md. Monjil Mia
Md. Golam Mostafa
Moh. Zakir hossain
Mr. Nasir Uddin
Md. Jamal Uddin
Md. Abul Basar Sarker
Rasul Amin Arif
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Dear Shareholders

Assalamu Alaikum Wa Rahmatullah

lam pleased to welcome you allon behalfofthe Board of Directors to the

19th Annual General Meeting and present the Annual Reports of Padma

lslami Life Insurance Limited (PlLlL) for the year ended on 31 December

2018. I am also pleased to announce that a Board representing the new

controlling owners has taken over from the outSoing sponsor directors in

October 2018 when the Company was facing a lot of high risk and

extreme challenges. Those are among others, business stagnation, severe

liquidity crisis, huge unsettled claims, overstaffinS, wanton mishandling of

Assets, mismanagement etc. which led the PlLlLto lose its market share in

the life insurance industry of Bangladesh.

The new board oversaw the Company's operation for last two months of 2018. We, the Board, have

been trying to effect an organizational transformation which includes the change in functional

structure, policy improvement, establishment of operational and financial control, augmentation of
agency network, introduction of standard lT platform and most of all pay off outstanding claims. The

new Board is determined to continue the business of Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd. with utmost

honesty and transparency within the boundaries of Shariah.

Meanwhile, the Company has settled a substantial amount of outstanding claims after taking over

from previous management - about Tk. 50.00 crores of previous period during last two months of
2018. Your Company earned a total premium of Tk. 58.87 crore during the year 2018.

I am pleased to state that directors of the new Board have proven professional background and have

extensive experience in Business Management and Finance. The Board of Directors is committed to comply

with the Shariah principles in all aspects of the Company within the legal framework of the country.

The top priorities of the board at this time are to settle outstanding claims of previous period,

optimize operational costs and ensure control at all levels of the Company affairs respectively. To this

end the board is working hard to put together a professional management team to deliver a robust

and sustainable business.

I would like to extend our sincere gratitude to Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority, Bangladesh

Securities & Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange for their guidance and cooperation. I also

acknowledge my colleagues for the valuable contribution and stewardship of the Company since their

appointment to the Board.

Finally, on behalfofthe Board and on my personal behalflthankall ofourloyal Customers, Shareholders

and Employees for their cooperation & support in running the business in an persistent effort to add value

consistently with a view to protect their interests and meet their expectations.

Allah Hafez

Prof. N R M Borhan Uddin, Ph.D.

Chairman of the Board

rt-o>-
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PERFORMANGE OF THE PILIL AT A GLANGE

FIVE YEARS FINANGIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Taka in Lac

Particula6 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
First year Premium 821 .52 4.2t3.28 5.302.04 s.289.70 4.907.8 5
Renewal Premium 4,708.30 6463.93 7,950.88 8,952.99 1,05 76.58

Goup Insurance Premium 351.99 t7 5.99 53.33 113.98 497.22

Gross Premium 5,887.82 10,853.20 13 ,306.2s 14,356.66 15,981.65

Investment Income 796.69 726.79 1003.86 I,66E.6E 2,208.87

Claims 10,659.53 t9.282.27 8,732.04 8,274.24

Management Expenses

a) Commission 777 .25 1,834.24 2,543.19 2,918.44 3,320.51

b) Admin Expenses 3,858.20 4015.67 3,822.95 5,270.7 |

Assets 22,386.66 23,894.04 11 l ll R5 7,4 't1J <7 36,261.06

Life Fund 4.539.67 12882.57 27 ,303.40 31,429.U6 30,856.48

Claims to Premium (%) lSlYo 177 .660/o 86Yo 6l%o 52Vo

Manasement Exoenses
to Pre*mium (%f

6736% 52.360/o 49Yo 47% 54Vo

lnvestment Portfolio
Particulars 2018 2017 20r6 2015 2014

Fixed Deposit 8.32 E.60 19.22 93.9s 128.85

Investment on Govt. Securities,
Bond & Mutual Fund

31.77 59.67 90.16 46.56 43.56

Shares & debenture 6.8r 3.26 5.61 4.75 5.01

Loan & others 91.08 96.77 95.t4 104. l0 88.41

Total 137.98 168.30 210.13 249.36 26s.84
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DTREGTORS' REPORT
To the Shareholders
Respected Shareholders
Asslamu-Alaikum wah Rahmatullah

The Board of Directors of Padma lslami Life Insurance Limited takes this opportunity to
welcome you all to the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders and has immense
pleasure to lay before you the Annual Report-2018 of the company together with the Auditors'
Report and financial statements for the year ended December, 2018.

With a great pleasure, we would like to bring to the notice of the honorable shareholders that
despite continued growing economic condition but strong competition among the insurers, the
company faced various challenges in 2018 for smooth running of the business. The company is
trying to overcome the challenges by means of strengthening its marketing forces, improvement
on organizational structure and undertaking constant endeavor to review the business strategies

wherever necessary. The board also working to improve the quality of business, customer
services and controlling cost elements in all spheres of operation.

Company Under New Management
On the event of Continued liquidity crisis for running the business, the ex-sponsors of the
Company disposed of thelr 44.78% stake to the sister concerns under the ownership of
S. Alam Group. The acquisition of shares was duly approved by IDRA and BSEC.

Considering the change in ownership, the Company formed a new Board of Directors and Board

Committees in its 156th meeting held on 21 October 2018. The New Board has adopted various

business strategies to run the business smoothly so that it can Senerate an expected return for
the shareholders and to make the fund available from business in order to settle the claims of
policyholders.

Meanwhile, the Company has settled a substantial amount of outstanding claim after taken

over from ex-management with a life fund of TK. 84.52 crore and claim & others liability of TK

L24.78 ctote. However, your Company earned a total premium of Tk.58.87 crore during the
year 2018 and managed borrowed fund ofTK. 50.00 crore for settle the claims.

Financial Result
The break-up of premium income into its components with corresponding figure of 2018 is

given below:

Particulars
2018

(ln core Taka!
2017

(in core Taka)

Incrcase /
Decrease

First year premium: 8.27 42.t3 -80.20%

Ekok Bima 6.80 37.67 -8r.7%

DPS (Khudra) L.47 4.45 -65.tO%

Renewal Premium 47.O4 64.64 -20%

Ekok Bima 39.07 5r.64 -20%

E



DPS (Khudra) 8.00 L2.99 -30%

Group Insurance Premium: 3.51 L. t> 90.oo%

Gross Premium 58.87 108.53 -40.oo%

Life Fund 45.39 t28.82 -60.OOo/o

Cla im 106.59 L92.82 -40.o0%

Management Expenses 39.01 57.21 -30.00%

Commission to Insurance Agents s.94 TO,I2 -40.oo%

Allowances & Commission

{Other than Commission included in above) 7.82 8.22 -70.oo%

Administrative & other exoenses 3t.23 38.87 -10.00%

Life Fund
Total life fund of the Company as at 31st December, 2018 stood at Tk. 45.39 crores as against

Tk. 128.82 crores in the preceding year. The Life Fund of the Company has decreased due to
significant payment of maturity claims of Tk. 106.59 crores.

lnvestment Portfolio
The Investment of the Company for the year of 2018 was Tk. 137.98 crores. The Investment
has been decreased as compared to the previous year due to significant payment of claims

amount of Tk. 105.59
The comparative statement of the last five year's investment is given below:

Services to Policyholder:

The reputation and progress of the company largely depend on prompt and efficient service

rendered to the policyholders. Keeping this in vieW we have further strengthened our service

and lT departments for rendering quick services to policyholders and marketing personnel.

The Company is running with a large network of several hundred offices in the rural as well as

urban centers through out the country. The company render all necessary services to the
policyholders through this established network including the development forces. During the
year, the management has taken appropriate measures to improve in computerization in the

Amount in crore

Pa rticu la rs 2018 2017 2015 2015 2014

Fixed Deposit 8.32 8.50 t9.22 93.95 128.85

Investment on Govt. Securities,
Bond & Mutual Fund

3t.77 59.67 90.16 46.56 43.56

Sha res & debenture 6.81 3.26 5.61 4.75 5.01

Loan & others 91.08 96.77 95.14 104.10 88.41

Tota I 137.98 158.30 210.13 249.36 265.84
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out stationed Zonal & Regional Offices gradually and by now many Zonal Offices have already
been computerized.

The settlement of claims is a very important aspect of services to the policyholders. Hence the
company has laid great emphasis on expeditious settlement of maturity, survival as well as
death claims. The company has settled & payment of survival benefit up to the certain
amount from Zonal Head Quarter for prompt services to the Policyholders. During the
year, the Company has settled of Maturity & Claims significant amount for Tk.106.59
crores compared to claims for Tk.192.82 crores in the previous year. The Board and the
management of this Company is very liberal to make payment of maturity and death claim
within reasonable time.

Human Resources Management:

Insurance industry is a place where services of experienced hands are absolutely necessary.
The Company is fully aware of this fact and from the beginning of formation, the Company
hires insurance experts and other executives from the insurance field of the country with
attractive compensation package. Apart from normal compensation package, the company has
introduced other employee benefits like festival bonus, gratuity, a contributory provident fund,
earn leave, sick leave, and maternity leave for female employees, group insurance, and housing
in order to increase work efficiency, at different level of employment. The company organizes
training for its employee on regular basis. The company also organizes in house training from
time to time for the field workers and others related with policy sales, underwriting, claim
management, Re-insurance and practice of takaful system. The Manpower strength of the
company at the end of 2018 was 931.

Audit Committee:

For ensuring transparency & accountability in the operations of the Company to ensure that
the activities are conducted within the framework of principles and policies as laid down by
the Board, as well as the guidelines of the Securities and Exchange Commission's notification
No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-L58/2O7/Admin/8D, dated June 03, 2018. The Audit Committee
reviewed the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st December, 2018
audited by the external auditors stressing on the importance of the regulatory compliance
within the company.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):

ln compliance with Notification No. BSEC/CM RRCD/2O06-I58/2O7 /Admin and dated June3,
2018 issued bythe Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission, Padma lslami Life Insurance
Ltd. established a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) which is a sub-committee of
the Board of Directors. The NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the
Board and to the Shareholders of the Company.

Dividend to Shareholders:

The Company did not receive Actuarial Basis for Valuation for the year 2018 from Insurance
Development & Regulatory Authority. Consequently, no actuarial valuation was carried out
and recommendation from the Actuary for payment of dividend to the Shareholders and
bonus to Policyholders was not obtained. As per law insurer shall pay dividend to Shareholders
and bonus to Policyholders after valuation from and surplus. Accordingly the Board of
Directors of the Company did not recommend any dividend to Shareholders and bonus to



Policyholders for the year 2018.

Directors:

ln accordance with the Articles 96 of the Articles of Association of the Company, two directors

shall retire by rotation from office at the 19th Annual General Meeting. The retiring directors

are:

i. Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum

ii. Mr. Md. Zahirul lslam

being eligible as per respective laws and regulation, they offered themselves for re-election.

Election of Public Shareholders Directors:

The Public shareholder Directors (Dr. Md. Nurul Akter chowdhury Dr. Mohammad Nayeem

Abdullah & Prof. Dr. Serajul Hoque) has been resigned as per Bangladesh securides &

Exchange commission notification no. BsEc/cM RR CD/2OO9-I93/2L7 /Admin/9O, dated- May

2L,2019.

In accordance with the provision under Article 96 of the Article of Association of the Company

and as provided under Insurance Act & rules, Public notification in regard to election of Public

subscribers' Director has been published in the 2 (two) national dailies namely "The Daily

Morning Observer" and "The Daily Sonali Barta".

Appointment of Auditors:

Pursuant to section 210 of company Act, 1994, the Company's statutory auditors Mahfel Huq

& co., chartered Accountants, shall retire & expired (consecutive period exceeding three
years) in the 19th Annual General Meeting.

Kazi Zahir Khan & Co. Chartered Accountants have expressed their interest for becoming a

statutory auditor for the year December 3L,2oL9 of the company. They are in the list of
qualified auditors of BSEC. The firm is involved in conducting the audit of banks and

financial institutions. The Board has recommended to consider the willingness of Kazi

Zahir Khan & co., chartered Accountants for appointment. The matter is now placed

before the Shareholder's meeting (19th AGM)for approval.

Corporate Governance :

The company has complied will all the necessary guidelines under BsEc notification no.

BSEC/CMRRCD/2OO6-L5812O7/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018. A certificate of compliance

required under the said Guidelines, as provided by Shafiq Basak & Co., Chartered Accountants,

is annexed in the Annual Report 2018

Shafiq Basak & Co., Chartered Accountants, have expressed their interest to be appointed as

Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors of the Company for the year 2019. The Board of
Directors has accepted the willingness of Shafiq Basak& co., chartered Accountants, for

appointment as corporate Governance Compliance Auditors for the year ending December

31, 2019,the matter placed before the Shareholder's meeting (19th AGMlfor approval'

Business Plan for 2019:

The company has set up its business strategy for boosting up of its individual life, Micro Insurance

(DPS), Ekok Bima, Group Insurance business and planned for achieving a premium for the year,
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2019. The management believes that this is achievable if the economic and political scenario of
the country remains steady and there would be no occurrence of natural calamity in 2019.
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CERflFNATE OF COMPLIAI.ICE OI{ COI{OMOilS OF THE CORFORAIE GOVEFnTANCE GUIDELIIGS TO

TI{E SHAREIOLDERS OF

PAOMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURAIICE LI}II}:E}

[Ac rs$i]sd undef the Bandad€h S€cudu$ and Exchaig! Cir|rrission (BSECI

ive have exam,ned the compliance status to ttl8 Corporate Govemance Code by Padma lelami Life Insurance

Limited lor the y€ar ended on 3t 0ecember 2018. This Cde relates to the Notification No.

tsSEC/CMRRC0/2006.15&207/Admini80, dated 3 June 2018 of the Eangladesh Securities and Exchange

Somm ssion

Such compliance with the Corporate Govemance Code is the responsibility ol the Company. our Eraminatron

,,ras limited to the procedures and implemeniation thereof as adopted by he Hanagement In ensunng @mpiiance

ro the condiirons of the Coroorale Govemance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verificabon and an independent audit on mmdiance ol the conditions of thc Corporete
,3orernance Ccde as 

',nell as the provisrons of relevanl Bangladesh Secrelarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by

lnstrtute of Chaftered Secretaries of Bargladesh iICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any

condition ct this Corporale Govemance Code

Ws state that we have obtained all lhc informatton and explanalions, which we have requited. and alter due

scruliny and verfication hefeof, yre report hat. in our oprnion:

iai The Company has oomqlied with tne condilions of the Corporete Govemance Code as stipulated rn the

above mentiored Corponle Governance Code rssud by fte Commission: except Condilons No. (5(4) (a),

d2)(a),613Xa),

itj The company has comd;ed with tne provisrons ol the relevant Eangladesh Secretarial Slandards (BSS) as

adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secctanes of Bangladesh (ICSB) 6 required by this Code;

c) e'oper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Aci 1994, lhe

secudties la\ris and other relevanl laws, and

idl Ih€ go,/e|nane 0, the company is satisfactory
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Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
For the year ended 31st December 2018

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GEVERNANCE GODE

Status ofcompliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
vide notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/20'7 /Adnnn/8O dated June 03, 2018 issued under section
2CC ofthe Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is presented below:

Cordition Title

Compliance status
(Putr' h tbe appropriate

column)
Remrrk (if

rny)
Complied Not

ComDlied

Board of Directors
t(l) Si?a of the Borrd of Directorsr The total number of members of

a company's Board of Directols (hereinafter refened to as

"Board") shall not be l€ss than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twentv).

Total09
(Nine) Board

Memb€!s

t.(2\ IndeDetrdent Directors
I (2) (a) At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the

comDany's board shall be indeDendent directors.

r' wt0) As per Ins.

Act, -2010

l(2) (b) (D For the purpose of this clause "independent director" means a

dircctor) who either does not hold any share in the company or
holds less than one puc€nt (l%) shares ofthe total paid-up shares

of the cornoanv
l(2) (b) (ii) Who is not a sponsor offie company or is nol connected with the

company's any sponsor or director or nominated director or
shareholder of the company or any of its associates, sister

concems, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who holds
one percent (l%) or more shares ofthe total paid-up shares of the
company on the basis of family relationship and his or her family
members also shall not hold above mentioned shar€s in the
company:
Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother, sister,

son-h-law and daughter-inJaw shall be considered as family
members:

l(2) (bxiiD Who has not been an executive of the comDany in immediately
precedins 2 (two) financial vears:

I (2) (bxiv) Who does not have aDy othgr relationship, whethgr pecuniary or
otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or associated

comoanles:

l(2) OXv) Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Riglt Entitlement
Cartificate) holder. director or officer of anv stock exchange:

I (2) (bXvi) Who is not a shareholder, director excepting indep€ndent director
or ollicer of any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an

intermediarv ofthe caDital market:

I (2) (b)(vii) Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an

executive during the preceding 3 (tlree) years of the concemed

company's statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in intemal
audit services or audit firm conducting special audit or
professional certifying compliance of this Code:

l(2) (bxviii) Who is not independent director in more than 5 (five) listed
companies:

l(2) OXix) mo has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction
as a defaulter in payment ofany loan or any advance to a bank or a

Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFD: and

l (2) (b)(x) Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving
moral tumitude;

l(2xii) c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and

approved by the sharehold€rs in the Annual Ceneml Meeting
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(AGM);

l (2xi0 d) the post of independent director(s) can not r€main vacant for more

than 90 (ninety) days

l(2) (ii) e) The tenue of office of an independent director shall be for a

period of 3 (thee) years, which may be extended for I (one)

tenue onlyl
Provided that a former independent director may be considered for

reappointment for another tenure aft€r a time gap of one tenurg,

i.e., tl[ee years from his or her completion of consecutive two

tenures [i.e. six Ygarsl:

l(3) Qualifi cation of Independent Director.-

I (3)(a) Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with
integrity who is able to gnsure compliance with financial laws,

regulatory requirements and corporat€ laws and can make

meanineful contribution to the busin€ss:

1(3)O) Independent director shall hav€ following qualificationsl

(D Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an

unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital ofTk. 100.00

million or any listed company or a member of any national or

int€mational chamber of comm€rce or business association; or
(it Corpomte Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower

than Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or Deputy

Managing Director or Chief Financial Ofhcer or Head ofFinance
or Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of Intemal Audit and

Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate with
equivalent position ofan unlisted company having minimum paid

up capital ofTk. 100.00 million or ofa listed company; or

(iiD Former official of govemment or statutory or autonomous or
rcgulatory body in the posilion not below 5th C'rade ofthe national
pay scale, who has at least educational background of bachelor

desree in economics or commerce or business or law; or

None

(to University Teacher who has educational background in Economics

or Commerce or Business Sfudies or Law: or
None

(Y) Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in the

High Court Division ofBangladesh Supreme Coui or a Chanered

Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered

Fimncial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant or Certified
Public Accountant or Chartered Management Accoultant or

Chanered Secretary or equivalent qualtfi cation;

l(3Xc) The independent director shall have at least l0 (ten) years of
experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b);

r(3xd) In special cases, the above qualifications or expenences may be

relaxed subiect to prior approval ofthe Commission.
None

I (4) Durlity of Chairperson of the Board of Directon rnd
Manasins Director or Chief Erecutive Oflicer,-

1(axa) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing

Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the

comoanv shall be filled by different individualsl

l(4xb) The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the same position in

another listed company;

1(a)(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected ftom among the

non-executive directors of the company;

l(4xd) The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities

of the Chairpersofl and the Managing Director and/or Chief
Executive Officer:

I (a)(e) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining

members may elect one of themselves ftom non-execuliv€

directors as Chairperson for that particular Board's meeting; the

reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly

recorded in the minutes.



I Annuql Reporl 2018 |

l(5) The Directors' Report to Shareholders
The Boad of the company shall include the following additional
statements or disclosures in the Directors' Repon prepared under
section 184 ofthe Companies Act. 1994 (Acr No. XVIII of 1994):-

I(5XD An industry outlook and possible future developments in the
industry;

l(5Xi1) The segment-wise or product-wise performance;

l(5xiii) Risks and concems including intemal and extemal risk factors,
threat to sustainability and negative impact on environment, if
any;

l(5xro A discussion on Cost ofGoods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net
Profit Margin, where applicable;

l(5XY) A discussion on continuity ofany extraordinary activities and their
implications (gain or loss);

None

l(5Xvi) A detailed discussion on related party tansactions along with a
statement showing amount, nature of related party, mture of
transactions and basis of transactions of all related Dartv
transactions:

None

1(5)(vii) A statement ofutilization ofproceeds raised through public issues,
rights issues and,/or any other instrumentsi

None

t(s)(viii) An explanation if the financial results dgterioratg after the
company goes for Initial Public Offering (lPO), Repeat Public
Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Di.ect Listins, etc.:

None

l(s)(ix) An explanation on any significant vadance that occurs between

Quanerly Financial performances and Annual Financial
Statements:

None

l(5)(x) A statement of remunemtion paid to the directon including
indeDendent directoG:

None

l(5)(xi) A statement that the financial statements prepargd by the
managsment of the issuer company present fairly its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in
equity;

l(s)(xii) A statement that proper books of accouDt of the issuer company
have been maintained:

l(5)(xiii) A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and
that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment;

l(5)(xi9 A statement that lntemational Accounting Standards (lAS) or
lntemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable
in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the financial
statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed:

l(5)(xv) A statement that the system of int€mal control is sound in design
and has been effectively imDlemented and monitored:

I (s)(xvi) A statement that minority shareholders have b€en protected fiom
abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders
acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of
redress;

I (sxxvii) A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer
company's ability to continue as a going concem, if the issuer
company is not considered to be a going concem, the fact along
rvith reasons there ofshall be disclosed:

None

l(5Xxviii) An explanation that significant deviations ftom the last year's
operating results of the issuer company shall be highlighted and
the reasons thereof shallbe exolained:

l(5)(xix) A statement where key operating and financial data of at least
preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized:

l(5Xxx) An cxplanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not
declared dividend (cash or stock) for the vear:

I (s)(xxi) Board's sl,atement to the effect lhat no bonus share or stock None
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dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend:
1(5Xxxii) The total number of Board meetings held during the year and

attendance by each director;
I (5XxxiiD A report on the pattem of shareholding disclosing the aggregate

number of shares (along with name-wise details where stated
below) held by:-
(a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other
related parties (name-wise details)i
(b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Oflicer, Head of lrternal Audit and Compliance and
their spouses and minor children (name-wise details);
(c) Executiv€s; and
(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest
m the company (name-wise details);

l(5)(xxiv) In case of the appointm€nt or reappointment of a director, a

disclosure on the following information to the shareholders:-
(a) a brief resume of the director;
(b) nature ofhis or her expertise in specific functional areas; and
(c) names of companies in which the person also holds the
directorship and the membershiD ofcomminces ofthe Board:

I (5xxiv) A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD
presenting detailed analysis of the company's position and
op€rations along with a brief discussion ofchanges in the financial
statements, among others, focusing on:

l(5)(xxv) (a) accounting policies and estimation for pr€paration of financial
statements;

l(s)(xxv) (b) changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly
describing the e{f€ct on financial performance or results and
finarcial position as well as cash flows in absolute figure for such
q!!4ges;

I (sxxxv) (c) cornpamtive analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial
perforrrance or results and financial position as well as cash flows
for current financial year with immediate preceding five years
explaining r€asons thereoi

I (5lxxv) 1d) compare such financial performance or results and financial
position as well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario:

l(s)(xxv) (e) briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country
and the globe;

I (s)(xxv) 1f) risks and concems issues related to the financial statemelts,
explaining such risk and concems mitigation plan ofthe company;
ano

I (5xxxv) (g) ftture plan or projection or forecast for company's operation,
performance and financial position, with justification thereof, i.e.,
actual position shall be explained to the shareholders in the next
AGM:

l(5Xxxvi) Declaration or cartification by the CEO and the CFO to the Board
as required under condition No.3(3) shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-A: and

l(5)(xxvii) The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of
conditions ofthis Code as required under condition No. 9 shall be
disclosed as per Annexure-B and Antrerure-C.

I (6) Me€tings ofthe Board ofDirectors:
The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record the
minutes of th€ meetings as well as keep required books and
records in line with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition ofthis Code.

l(7) Code of Conduct for the Chrirperson, other Board m€mbers
and Chief Executive Olficer

1(7Xa) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on rtre
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recommgndation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committge
(NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson ofthe Board, other
board members and ChiefExecutive Officer ofthe comDanv:

l(7xb) The code ofconduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on
th€ website of the company including, among oth€rs, prudent
conduct and behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest;
compliance with laws, rules and regulationsi prohibition ofinsider
trading; relationship with environment, employees, customers and
suppliers; and independencv.

2. Governance of Bo d ofDirectors of Subsidiary Company.- None
2(a) Provisions relating to the composition ofthe Board ofthe holding

company shall be made applicable to the composition ofthe Board
of the subsidiary companv:

N/A

20) At l€ast I (one) independent director on the Board ofthe holding
company shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary
comDanYl

N/A

2(c) The minutes of the Board meeting ofthe subsidiary company shall
be placed for review at the following Board meeting ofthe holding
comDany;

N/A

2(d) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the
subsidiary companv also:

N/A

2(e) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review
the financial statements, in particular the investments made by the
subsidiary comDany.

N/A

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Erecutive Oflicer (CEO),
Chief Fimncirl Ollicer
(CFO), Head of lnternrl Audit and Compliatrce (HIAC) snd
ComDanY Secretrrv (CS).-

30) (l) Appointment
3(lXa) The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief

Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Intemal Audit and

ComDliance (HIAC):
3(l)o) The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chi€f Executive

Oflicer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), ChiefFinancial Officer
(CFO) and Head of Intemal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall
be filled bv different individuals:

3(l)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall
not hold any executive posilion in any other company at the same

time:

3(1Xd) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities
and duties ofthe CFO. the HIAC and the CS:

30Xe) The MD or CEO. CS. CFO and HIAC shall not be removed fiom
their position without approval of the Board as well as immediate
dissemination to thq Commission and stock exchanse(s).

3(2) Requirement to attetrd B0ard ofDirectors'Meetings: The MD
or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall attend the
meetings ofthe Board:

Provided that the CS, CFO and,lor the HIAC shall trot aftend such

pan of a meeting of the Board which involves consideration of an

asenda itgm relatins to their Dersonal matters.

l(3) Duties ofMsnaging Director (MD) or ChiefExecutive Ofticer
(CDO) aDd ChiefFinancial Oflicer (CFO)

3(3Xa) The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have

reviewed financial statements for the year and that to the best of
their knowledge and beliel
(i) these statements do not contain any matsrially untrue statement

or omit any material fact or contain stat€ments that might be

misleading; and
(ii) these statemetrts together Dresent a true and fair view of the
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company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting

standards and applicable laws;

3(3Xb) The MD or CEO and CFO shall also cefiiry that there are, to the

best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the

company during the year which are fiaudulent, illegal or in
violation ofthe code ofconduct for the comDanv's Board or

its members:

3(3Xc) The certification ofthe MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in

the Annual ReDort.

4. Board of Directors' Committee.-
For ensuring good govemance in the company, the Board shall

have at least following subcommittees:
(i) Audit Committeei and
(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

5. Audit Committee.-

5(l) Responsibility to the Borrd of Directors.

5( lXa) The company shall have an Audit Commiftee as a sub-commrtte€
ofthe Board:

5(l)o) The Audit Comnittee shall assist the Board in ensudng that the

financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affai$
of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within
the business;

5(lXc) The Audit Committee shall be responsible ro the Board; the duties

ofthe Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in w ting.

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee

5(2Xa) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three)

members;

5(2)tb) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who
shall be non executive directors of the company excepting

Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least I (one)

indeDendent diector:
s(2Xc) All members of the audit committee should be "financially

literate" and at least I (on€) member shall have accounting or
related financial management backgound and l0 (ten) years of
such exDe ence:

5(2Xd) When the term of service of any Committee member expires or
there is any circumstance causing any Commiftee member to be

unable to hold office before expiration of the term of service, thus

making the number of the Committee memben to be lower than

the prescribed number of 3 (three) pelsons, the Board shall appoint
thg new Conmittee member to fill up th9 vacancy immediately or
not later than I (one) month from the date of vacancy in the

Committee to ensure continuity ofthe performance ofwork ofthe
Audit Committee:

s(2{e) The company secretary shall act as the s€crelary of the

Committe€:

5(2Xf) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not constitute
without at least 1 (one) independ€nt director.

5(3) Chairnerson of the Audit Committee
s(3[a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member ofthe Audit Committ€e to be

Chairpenon of the Audit Commiftee, who shall be an independent

director:
5(3)O) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, the

remaining membels may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for
that particular meeting, in that case there shall be no problem of
constituting a quorum as requir€d under condition No. 5(4Xb) and the
reason ofabsencc ofthc regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in
the minutes.

s(3Xc) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain prcsent in lhe Annual
Ceneral Meetiq (AGM):
Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the Audit Comrnittee, any
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other member fiom the Audit Commitree shall be selected to be present in
the annual general meeting (ACM) and reason for absence of the
Chairperson ofthe Audit Committee shall be recorded in the minutes of
the AGM.

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee
5(axa) The Audit Committee shall conduct at leasr ils four meetinss in a

financialyearl
Provided that any emergency meeting in addition to regular
meeting may b€ convened at the request of any one of the
members of the Committee:

pfiod)

5(4)O) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be
constituted in presence of either two mcmbers or two third ofthe
members of th€ Audjt Committee, whichever is higher, where
presence ofan independent director is a must.

5(5) Role of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee shall:-

5(5Xa) Oversee the financial reporting process;

5(5Xb) monitor choice ofaccounting policies and p.inciples;

5(5)(c) monitor Intemal Audit and Compliance process to ensue that it is
adequately resourced, including approval ofthe lntemal Audit and
Compliance Plan and review ofthe Intemal Audit and Compliance
ReDort:

5(5Xd) oveAee hidng and perfomance of extemal audito$;
5(5Xe) hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review of

the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval or adoption;

5(5X0 review along with the management, the annual financial
statements b€fore submission to the Board for aDDroval:

s(5)(e) review along with the management, the quanerly and half yearly
financial statements before submission to the Board for aooroval:

5(5Xh) review the adequacy of intemal audit function;

5(t(i) review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before
disclosing in the Annual ReDort:

5(5Xi) review statement of all relat€d party tansactions submitted by the
managem€nt;

5(5Xk) review Management Lett€$ or Letter of lntemal Control weakness
issued by statutory audito$;

5(to overse€ the detemination of audit fees based on scope and
magnitude, l€vel of expertise deployed and time required for
gffective audit and evaluate the performance of extemal auditors;
and

5(5Xm) oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public
Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share
Offer have been utilized as per the puposes stated in relevant
offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission:

N/A

5(6) R€porting of the Audit Commiftee
5(6)(a) Reportitrg to the Board of Directors

5(6)(aXi) The Audit Commiftee shall report on its activities to the Board.

5(6Xaxii) The Audit Committee shall immediately repon to the Boa.d on the
following findings, if any:-

s(6)(a)(ii)(a) report on conflicts ofinlerests; None
5(6)(aXiixb) suspected or presumed fraud or inegularity or male.ial defect

identified in the intemal audit and compliance process or in the
financial statementsi

None

5 (6xaxii)(c) suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances including
securities r€lated laws, rules and regulations: and

None

s(6)(a\ii)(d) any oth€r matter which the Audit Committcc deems necessary
shall be disclosed to the Board immediatelv:

None

5(6Xb) Reporting to the Authorities: If rhe Audir Committee has
reported to the Board about an!,thing which has material imDact on

None

I
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the financial condition and results of operation and has discussed

with the Board and the management that any rectification is

necessary and ifthe Audit Committee finds that such rectification
has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall repon
such finding to the Comrnission, upon reporting ofsuch matten to
the Board for three times or completion of a period of 6 (six)
months from the date of first reponing to the Board, whichever is

earlier.

5(7) Reporting to the Shareholden and General lnvestors: Report
otr activities canied out by the Audit Commiftee, including any
report made to the Board under condition No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above

during the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee and disclosed in the annual reDon of the issuer

comDanv,

6. Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRCl.-

6( l) Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6( I Xa) The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration
Commiftee (NRC) as a subcommittee ofthe Board;

6(1)O) The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination
criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positiv€ attributes,
experi€nces and independence ofdirectors and top level executive
as well as a policy for formal process ofconsidering remuneration

ofdirectors. toD level executivg:

6(l)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set

forth in writing covering the areas stated at d€ condition No.
6(5Xb).

6(2) Constitution of the NRC

6(2Xa) The Committee shall comprise of at lgast tlree members including
an indeDendent director:

29.08.20!9

6(2Xb) All members ofthe Committee shall be non-executive directoni

6(2)G) Members of the Cornmittee shall be nominated and appoint€d by
the Board:

6(2Xd) The Board shall have authority to rcmove and appoint any
member of the Committee:

6(2Xe) ln case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any
member of the Commiftee or in any other cases of vacatrcies, the
board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) days

ofoccuning such vacancy in the Commiftee:

None

6(2Xf) The Chai$erson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any extemal
expert and,/or membe(s) of staffto the Comnittee as advisor wbo shall be

non-voling member, if the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion
ftom such extemal expert and,/or membe(s) of staff shall be required or
valuable for the Committee:

None

6(2Xs) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Conunittee:

6(2Xh) The quorum of the NRC m€eting shall not constitute without
attendance ofat least an independent director:

6(2XD No member ofthe NRC shall receive, either directly or indirectly,
ally remuneration for any advisory or consultatrcy role or
o&erwise. other than Director's fees or honorarium from dre
comDanv.

6(3) Chairp€rson of the NRC

6(3Xa) The Board shall select I (one) member of the NRC to be
Chairperson of the Commiflee, who shall be an independent
dfectori

Complied on
29.08.2019

6{to) ln the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining
members may elect one of thems€lves as Chairperson for that
particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular
Chaimerson shall be duly recorded in rhe minures;

6(3Xc) The Chairperson ofthe NRC shalladend the annual general
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meeting (AGM) to answer the queries ofthe shareholders:

6(4) Meeting of the NRC

6(aXa) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year;

6(4Xb) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency
meeting uDon recuest bv any member ofthe NRC:

6(4)k) The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in
presenca ofeither two members or two third of the members ofthe
Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an
independent director is must as required under condition No.
6(2Xh);

6(4Xd) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be

recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed in the
next meetins ofthe NRC.

6(5) Role of the NRC
6(5Xa) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the

Board and to the shareholders:

6(5Xb) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and make
reDort with recommendation to the Board:

66)OXD formulating the crite.ia for determining qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a director and recommend a policy
to the Board, relating to the remunemtion of the directors, top
level e\ecutive. considering the followine.

0(s)(b)(i)(a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and
sufficient to attmct, rctain and motivate suitable diectors to run
the comDanv successfu lly:

66)OXiXb) the relationship of remuneration to perfbrmance is clear and megts

aoorooriate oerformance benchmarks: anr

6(5Xb)(i)(c) remunemtion to directors, top level cxecutiv€ involves a balance
between fixcd and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term
perlormance objectives appropriate to the working ofthe company
and its soals:

6(5)OXiD devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration
age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and
nationality:

(5XbXiiD identifoing persons who are qualified to become directors and who
may be appointed in top level executive position in accordance

with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and
rcmoval to the Board:

6(s)@)(iv) formulating the criteria for evaluation ofperformance of
indenendent directors and the Board:

6(5XbXv) identifing the company's needs for employees at different levels
and determine thei selection, transfer or replacement and
Dromotion crit€ria: and

6(5Xb)(vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company's
human resources and trainins policies;

6(sXc) The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration
policy and the evaluation criteria artd activities ofNRC during the

vear at a glance in its annual reDort.

7. f,xternal or Statutorv Auditors.-
7(l) The issuer company shall not engage its extemal or statutory

auditors to perform the following services of the company,
namely:-

7(IXD appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions;

i(rxiD financial information systems design and implementation;

7(lxiiD book-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or
financial statements:

7(l{iv) broker-dealer services;

7( lXv) acfuarial services;

7(l Xvi) intemal audit services or special audit services;

7(1)(vii) an) servrce that lhe Audrl Commrttee delermrnes;
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7(lXviiD audit 0r certification services on compliance ofcorporate
govemance as required under condition No. 9111: and

7(lXx)
any other service that creates conflict of interest.

7(2) No parher or employees of the extemal audit firms shall possess

any share of the company they audit at least during the tonue of
their audit assignment ofthat company; his or her family members

also shall not hold any shares in the said company:

Provided that spouse, son, daught€r, fathel, mother, hother, sister,

son-in-law and daughter-inJaw shall be considered as family

members.

(3) Representative of extemal or statutory auditors shall remain

present in the Shareholders' Meeting (Annual General Meeting or

Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the queries of the

shareholders.

8. lllaintaining r website by the Company.-

8(l) The company shall have an official website linled with the

website ofthe stock exchanse.

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date of

listins.

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed discloswes on its

website as required under the listing regulations of the concemed

stock exchanse(s).

9. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governtnce.-

e(1) The company shall obtain a cefiificate from a practicing

Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartercd Accountant or

Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Sefietary) other

than its statutory auditors or audit ftrm on yearly buis regarding

compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance Code of the

Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in the

Amual Report.

e(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of

this Corporate Govemance Code shall be appointed by the

shareholders in the annual general meeting.

e(3) The directors ofthe company shall state, in accordance with the

Annexure attached, in the directors' report whether the company

has complied with these conditions.
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Sl, No, Nsme of Directors Posixion
Meeting

held
Atteodod Remarks

01. Mr. A.F.M Obaidur Rahman Chairman 'l 5

Atl

Directors

(s.L 1-18)

are

Resigned

on

21.10.2018

02. Mrs. Nazmun Nahar Vice Chainnan 7 3

03. Mr. Dr. A.B.M Zafar Ullah Sponsor Dircctor 1 5

04. Mr. Abu Taher Sponsor Dfuector 7 4

05. Mr. A.T.M Rafique Sponsor Director 7 5
06. Mr. Zainal Abedin Zafar Sponsor Director ,]

5
01. Mr. A.T.M Anayet Ullah Sponsor Direc!or 7 3
08. Mr. Nazim Uddin Ahmed SDonsor Director 1 4
09. Mn. Dr. Nadera Saberin Sponsor Dircctor 7 4
10. Mr.Dr. A. K.M Anwaruzzaman Sponsor Di:ector 7 3
ll Mrs. Fatema Begum Sponsor Director 7
12. Mr. Abdul Mujib Chowdhury Sponsor Director 7 4
13. Mr. Nurul Islam Chowdhury, FCA lndependent Dircctor 7 4
t4. Mr. Advocate Dewan Sullan Ahmed Independent Director 7 4
15. Mrs. Suaiya Basher Shareholder Dircctor 7 4
16. Mr. Mostaqul Alam Bhuiyan Shareholder Direclor 'l 4
17. Mohammad Muntasir Karim Shareholder Director 7 2
18. Mrs. Nargis Wazed Shareholder Director '7 4

The Board of Dir€ctors has been r€constituted by acquisition of Sponsots shat€s

sl.
No

Name of Dircctors Position
Meeting

held
Attetrded Remad(s

01 ProfessorN R M Borhan Uddin (Nominated
by Pavilion lntemational Ltd.

Chairman 7 02

Newly
appointed

as
Directors

on

02 Mr.Dewan Nurul Islam, FCA (Nominated by
Creast Holdings Ltd.)

Vice Chaimmn 7 02

03 Mr. Humalun Bokhteyar, FCA (Nominated
by Unitex LP Gas Ltd.)

Director ,1
02

04 Mr, Md. Zahirul Islam (Nominated by Unitex
Petroleum Ltd.)

Director 7 02

05 Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum (Nominated by
Affinity Assets Ltd.)

Director 7 02

06 D.. Md Nurul Aktar Chowdhury Dircctor 7 02

07 Dr, Mohammad Nayeem Abdullah Director
,1

02

08 Prof. Dr. Serajul Hoque Director 7 02

09 Mr. Md. Belal Hussain, FCA Iod€pcndetrt Director '1 02
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r CGC: 1.5 (xxiii) (a) Shareholdings of Parent/Subsidiaries/Associate companies and other

related parties

o CGC:1.5 (xxiii) (b) Directors, ChiefExecutive Officer, Company Secretary, ChiefFinancial

Offrcer, Head of Intemal Audit and others, (c) Executives & (d) Shareholding l0% or more

* CGC: 4. Board ofDirectors' Sub-Committee:
(i) Audit Committee;

Sl. No. Directors No. of sbares hold
PerceDtNge of sbare

holdins Dosition
Commeat3

01. Pavilion lntemational Ltd. (Nominated

Director Professor N R M Borhan Uddin)
28,10,720

7.23o/o

02 Creast Holdings Ltd. (Nominated Director
Mr. Dewan Nurul lslam. FCA)

26,98,120
6.940/o

03 Unitex LP Gas Ltd. (Nominated Director
Mr. Humarun Bokhteyar, FCA)

30,93,600
7,960/o

04 Unitex Petoleum Ltd. (Nominated Director
vr. Md. Zahirul Islam)

25,32,780
6.510/o

05 Affinity Assets Ltd. (Nominated Director
Mrs. Zaman Ara Bezum)

23,88,320
6.L4o/o

06 Dr. Md. Nurul Alctar Chowdhury (Director) I,000

07 Dr. Mohammad Nayeem Abdullah
(Director)

1,000

08 Dr. Seraiul Hoque(Director) I,000

09 l.,lr. Md. Belal Hussain, FCA
(Independent Director)

Sl. No. Drectors/Executives
No. of shares hold

Parcentage of share

holdine oosition
Comments

b.l ChiefExecutive Offrcer Nil
b.2 ChiefFinancial Officer Nil
b.3 Intemal Auditor Nil
b.4 Company Secretary Nil
C. Executives Nil

d. Shareholding holding l0% or more voling
rishts

Nil

st.
No,

Name of Members Designation
Committee

Status
Meeting

held
Attended Remarks

01. Mr. Nurul Islarl FCA Independent

Director

Chairman 02 02
All member of Board
of Directors has been

resigned on
21.10.2018

02. Mrs. Suraiya Basher Director Member 02 02

03. Mrs. Nargis wazed Director Member 02 02

04. Mr. Montasir Karim Director Member 02 02

05. Mr. Mostaqul Alam Bhuiyan Director Member 02 02
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0t Mr. Md. Belal Hussain Independent

Director

Chairman

The committee
reconstituted by the

New Board of
Directors on
21.10.2018

02 Mr. Md. Zahirul Islarn Dircctor Member

03 Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum Dircctor Member

04 Prof Dr. Serajul Hoque Difector Member

05. Md. Abu Sayed Sarker C.S (Acting) Secretary

(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee :

sl.
No.

Name of Members Designaffon
Committee

Status
Meeting

held
Attended Remarks

01. Prof.NRMBorhanUddin,

Ph.D.

Chairman,

Board

Chairman 01 01
The

committee
established

by the New

Board of
Directo6 on
21.10.2018

02. Mr. Dewan Nurul Islam,

FCA

Vice-Chairman,

Board

Member 01 01

03. Mr. Humalun Bokhteyar,

FCA
Direcbr

Member 01 01

04. Md. Abu Sayed Sarker Company

Secretary (Actino)
Secretary 01 01
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Annexure-A

fAs per condition No. 1(S)(xxvi)l

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
DECLARATION BY CEO AND GFO

Date: 28.08.2019

The Board of Directors
Padma lslami Life Insurance Limited
Head office: Padma Life Tower
Dhaka-1000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st December 2018.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. I (5xxxvi) imposed vide the commission3 Notification No.

SEC/CMRCD2OO6-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03,2018 under section 2CC ofthe Securities

and Exchange Ordinance, 1 969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Padma lslami Life Insurance Limited for the year ended on

3lst December,2018 have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting
Standards (lAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the
Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a
orudent and reasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair
view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company's state of affairs have been

reasonably and fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a

system of internal control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance

that the established policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed;
and

(6) The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
financial statements is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern.
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In this regard, we also certify that: -

(i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 31st December; 201g
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;

(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view ofthe Company's affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of con-
duct for the company's Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

"-ll,^uL
Md. Morshed Alam Siddiqui
Chief Executive Officer (C.C)

Md. Wahidul Haque
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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AUDIT GOTUIilIITTEE REPORT

For the Year 2018

The Audit Cornmittee on behalf of the Board strives to ensure effective implementation of the processes set

out in the business plans and policies. Its aim is to ensure that high standards of co4)orate rqtorting, control
and compliance through which business effectiveness enhances in these areas and reduces the risks of the

business. The Committee consists of the following members.

Major Re$ponsibility of The Audit Committee:
. Review all intemal and extemal audit reports;

. Recommend the statutory annual audited fina.ncial statements to the Board of Directors for approval.

. Review the findings of tle internal and extemal auditors;

. Review and approve the annual "Audit plan" ofthe intemal Audit Departrnent;

. Monitor the implementation of the recommendations of the intemal and extemal auditors;

. Review the perforrrance of the extemal auditors and make recommendations to the Board regarding their
appointnent and fees;

. Review the quarterly, half-year and annual financial statements before submission to the Board;

. Review the company's statement on internal control systems prior to endorsement by the Board.

Meetings of the Audlt Commlttee during the year:

. A total of 02 (two) meaings were held during financial year. Perrnanent invitees to the meetings were the
Chief Financial Officer, Company's Secretary and Head of intemal AudiU

Reviewed quarterly and annual financial statements for the year 2O I 8;

Considered and rrade recommendation to the Board for appointuent and remuneration of external auditors;

Approved the internal Audit Plan, progress monitored and made revisions when nec€ssary;

Discussed internal Audit reports and findings in detail with auditors and members of the management-

On behalf of the Audit Cornmittee

Md. Beld Hussdn. FCA
Chairrnan of the Audit Committee
Dated: August 28,2019
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KEY FINANGIAL INDIGATORS
Amt. in Tk.

SL.
No.

Particulars
YEAR

20t4 2015 2016 2017 2018
0l First Year Premium lncome 490.79 528.97 530.20 421.33 82.75
02 Renewal Premium Income 1057.66 895.30 '795.09 646.39 470.83
03 Group & Health Insurance Premium 49.72 I1.40 5.33 17.60 3s.20
04 Gross Premium 1598.17 t435.67 1330.63 1085.32 588.78
05 Reinsurance Premium 1.66 2.07 1.42 o.75 10.15

06 Net Premium (4-5) 1596.50 1433.59 1329.20 1084.57 s78.63
07 Retention Ratio (6,14\ (%'l 99.90% 99.860/o 99.89% 99.93% 98.28o/o

08 First Year Premium lncome Growth (%) 76.08 '7.78 0.23 (20.s3) (80.36)
09 Renewal Premium Income Growth (%) /r6.57't 0s.35) (l 1.19) (18.70) (27.16)
l0 Gross Premium lncome Growth (%) 1.27 ( 10.17) (7.321 (18.,14) @s.7s)
11 First Year Commissions Paid for

acouisition of life insurance business
273.28 239.44 210.65 r47.08 62.37

12 Second Year Commissions paid for
acouisition of life insurance business

1 1.83 15.27 7.82 8.04 4.03

l3 Third and Later Year Commissions paid
for acquisition of life insurance businedss

46.97 37.13 35.84 28.30 I 1.38

t4 Total Commissions paid of acquisition of
life insurance business (l l+12+13)

332.08 29r.84 254.32 r83.42 77.73

l5 First Year Commissions/First Year
Premium (%)

50.56% 44.31% 39.33% 3351% 34.650/o

l6 Second Year Commissions/Second Year
Renewal Premium (%)

10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%

lt Third and Later Year Commissions/Third
and Later Year Premium (%)

s.00% 5.00% 5.00o/o 5.00% 5.00%

18 Management Express 7s6.36 86r.42 655.89 572.13 393.29
l9 Allowable Management Expenses 44r.23 610.30 597.35 479.67 264.32
20 Excess Management Expenses (l 8-1 9) 3 15. l3 25t.t2 58.54 92.46 128.97

21 Excess Management ExDenses Ration (%) 71.42% 4t.t5% 930% 19.28% 48.79%
22 Overall Management Expenses Ration (9/o) 47.33% 60.o0% 49.29% 52.72% 66.80%
z) Renewal Expenses Ratio (%) 29.75% 43.04% 22.48% 29.8s% 21.38o/o

24 Claims paid 827.42 873.20 1145.55 1928.23 862.99
25 C laims/Gross Premium (%) 51.7',|% 60.82% 86.09% 177.66% 180.91

26 Total Commission Expenses/Gross
Premium (%)

20.78% 20.33% 19.11% r6.90% 13.20%

27 Investment lncome 220.89 166.89 100.39 72.68 79.67
28 Investment Income/Gross Premium (%) 13.82% tt.62% 1.54% 6.70% 13.53%
29 Yield on Life Fund (%) 7A7% 5.46% 3.48% 3.68% 6.18%
30 Conservation Ratio (o/o) 68.3s% s6.02% 55.3804 48.58% 43.38%
JI Second Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by

number ofPolicies
s6.90% 64.47% 49.55% 50.83o/o 81.72

JZ Third Policy Year Lapse ltatio (%) by
number of oolities

69.14% 7r.46% 71.79% 65.01% 8s.66

JJ Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by
number of oolities

72.06% 77.52% 67.r1% 65.21o/o 8s.l9

5+ Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by 7634% 80.19% 53.38o/o 57.44% 88.38



number of polities

35 Sixth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by
number of polities

80.85% 83.61% 79.80% 78.68% 89.t20

36 Second Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by
Premium Amount

55.20o/o 62.40% 78.67% 52.23% 80.l6yo

Third Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by
Premium Amount

67 .20o/o 59.25o/o 74.00% 64.78% 85.130

38 Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by
Premium Amount

70.90o/o '75.42% 80.70% 69.43% 84.4lyo

39 Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by
Premium Amount

7390% 't8.14% 83.75% 72.8'lo/o 87.24Yo

40 Sixth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (7o) by
Premium Amount

79.10% 81.25% 70.s9% 7 5.49o/o 88.36yo

41 Market Price per Share (in BDT) at year end 39.50 27.30 28.20 s0.20 2s.00
+z Dividend yield (%) 7.09%
43 Outstanding Premium as at 3lst December 128.95 I17.01 111.14 109.84 96.18
44 Total Investment as at 3lst December 1816.27 1494.62 I191.85 757.34 480.08
45 Life Fund as at 3 I st December 3132.55 3142.91 2730.34 1288.26 453.97
46 Total Assets as at 3 I st December 3649.42 3637.25 3313.39 2389.40 2238.66
47 Paid Up Capital as at 3lsr December 324.00 324.00 324.00 388.80 388.80
48 Paid Up Capital,iTotal Asset (%) 8.88% 8.9t% 9.78% r6.27% 1737%
49 Net cash flow from operating activities 87.35 16.18 -36.09 -78.37 -66.87
50 Net cash flow from Investins activities -5.42 -25.37 45.12 32.16 26.20
5l Net cash flow from Financine activities 0.00 0.00 6.62 -6.62 s0.00
52 Net change in cash and cash equivalent 81.93 -9.19 -74.59 -52.83 9.43

53. First Year and Renewal Premium Income
Year 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Description

540.507 s40.368 53s.537 438.927 652052s3 Number of new policies issued

20r4 N/A 84.834 72.958 165.233 32467581 Renewal Premium out ofthe polici€s issued in 2014
20t5 N/A N/A 83.849 190.317 28148738 Renewal Premium out ofthe policies issued in 2015
2016 N/A N/A N/A 253.278 40398684 Renewal Premium out ofthe policies issued in 2016
20t7 N/A N/A N/A N/A 47728490 Renewal Premium oul ofthe policies issued in 2017

N.A=Not Applicable
Dividend did declared in 2018 due to non availability of Acturial valuation Report.

54. Number of First Year and Renewal policies
Year 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Description

70,960 34,5t1 34,174 9594 Number ofnew policies issued

20r4 N/A 24,130 20,71s 24,687 4132 Number ofpolicies renewed out ofthe policies issued in 2014

20ts N/A N/A 28,720 16,742 J)t) Number ofpolicies renewed out ofthe Doticies issued in 20tS
2016 N/A N/A N/A 16,969 5085 Number of policies renewed out of the jolGiei issu-ln-dl6-
2017 N/A N/A N/A N/A 5069 Number ofpolicies renewed out ofthe policies issued in 2017



ak€LL ".1
({efr $qqr q?F qrq{q Fr.q-ft)
CD-{FFBFI

€rRc{6
{qTffiq|tFt{fr€r<rTRfot-s

I Annuol Report 2018 |

qqqlqtr{
{ArR c{Nd

etqtffiqltptqfrer<qFfots

{fuRc<rc6retG<nq
e) GcrF|;t \o5tr >I:I[${e(i|itq;tf

frlffi*il<q|R-trdrfrr
{cstirl.l c.FBccI€Fr{q',

smQrffi rlkq qffi{ €{tTclErFi \sq{qrq{ qr'qr T|sRffi \srr qrhl. qfrfr srr
qr+qRftqmq|i{ 

r

a6 ffi ERF ETL<E frfrFu e*.GrR r<l.6 to)y )ilFr qrTks rrstT ffiv <q n|Es
ffi,er<q rR@|ts qrtrs Flfqq, Tl5fq?q, s-{rrnq ffi "6rqt"t s a{rqrD-{'FF csfefifl-d
'fs c{ro c"Frf,s RGa^Rvs {ARR r\olrg gqn q<R cstqfi-d ArT +,fffi iRlfutcq
qirsR cTs q{rf slilqqT lq-s iqffitFII epil{ FGI I

.lftqR 6<T6 a$r $Grrq R, cqr-f qDF-s ATI qt63 qfuq 56fa 55'1-a frTs qfufuc{ €r1q
ftCffi q{q"<.t Gil cEK qI cr+e cor*nft vrqr {fi<, +r{Gcl qRffry{ €Tq "tfinFr+ qru?
<rfte{rEg&T{|-qqc{rq r

q{a6 q;46 Ffu"tcE qffi s:rl ftK dI qc-q\s 6s|.Tft qrssftq-w< EIstTE (sr{|Tr)
.e-qR-q'i5{ +rg T{s Rcrr< c\*F{ $rrq r

{qrq qls snlFl' c'rq"cs-ft qK 1?[s scr qqffi .ocR-{ ut5r{d rt$({ q-{fiftcK q-dj. B-s qd
SIFf'NTRTTFTa;ilqRTq I

.tff${ c<rg qFn *r< qtqris <t$ E{ crn'rfu^q ffi{lnc{ c+r.{rft srrq{ cfrEK "$q <i6{
qGw{qDEEq*qqrs-t{.tlq|g|s 

r

ffiTR c{g cfi-ttfi-{ cttr's U'drr+{ w{r qqrq qqlq <tqF.qqft-{K q-+<nq dft-o erT{r
s<rq I

(c{flqe$€, qR,frq|RTfuRl



financiaIsfafemenfs



Mahbl Huq & Co.
Chartered Accouirtants
Ihc n.!r 

'trrirr.r€d 
ernrhg tinn an m@n 6a|RL,xh

Aa ltrdoFan&! narr**t ftn oa f6ll b,icrlralltral

lAnnuol leporl 2018 |

BGIC loe.r tltr Flw}
34, loDadl..|| Ro.d
Ohl' lO0O. 8$Ot d.dr
rd: rt&02-9553t43. 0561 78.
F.r |8t42.96'7l0OB
E-.nd nlgr -rrntdn!'q \!nl
Wai: tYYrvr n*)t thro .r,II

hw|rt^rdlbdrRryort
To lhr Shlrlpld*r ot Prdou ldrml Llir houarmr LU.

R.pod on th. Ardlt of thc Flunclrl Stfcrmtr

Opidon

We hfft eudilrd lhc aompnyirrg tin'tciC d$rnattr d Ptdne lalrmi Lih l.arr.rE Ltd"
('comp'.ny') tr*k$ comprice Brlry|oc Sd (SldciQnt ot Finr.Ebl po.luon) I .t 31
Oeoaflrber, 201E; and frc Lltc RrucdrG Account (g|ratnr'i d Mlt or Lo6| .nd Oth.t
Comgchsnrlw l.roor!. dc..unt), *rrl d Clrygol in tquity, $.trnrortt d csh
Floun for tha !e th€n cftlod, nd r r4prp tlElcrf Gortnr.te p*)cc.

In our ofianam, ttro frrrrdd tbmrt ot& coopeny hac bocn F.lesod
h acoodaatct *{tr Irun$qll nrfoOrp $ndd (|FRS.), $w e [trc rnd fJr
yinw nf lht Brrncc th* (Slmrna * Flt|gl pornonl m a 31 g*o.mbtr 2018, .nd
the Lib ReF {r A6{rfit (St bmcrf of m c Locr end Oilrr Cqnpolprthn Insnc
A@rrnt)" StCc''t*tl sf O.ng.. h Eqtfy, .td S.iffi d Crlt Flo*| oof||pl.| wift th.
Csnpsr,€ Ad lfa. ft kurrrn A€t 193! {r til.rdcd h 20t0l, tp Insranc* Ruhg
1958, the S€curtb. -|d E dr.ngc Rula l98t .||d odrf.pp{o&b bUf and €eul.lions.

Bslr tor Optuton

wc €o.idu€lcd ol' rrdit in F d*e rfrr lit'ltra0o.rd St ,Lbtd. at Adting (lSAs) otlf
r$pooritrilitk*ndr rrrorc errdr ra lir|ra d.*rtcd h th. Adk/l Rcapo.t*Ulitic.
for lhe Adit ol ttrc Fhmcial $A.m.,ia lacdon d o|r tllorl ll{b rt indcpender{ ot ths
CaJl9eny in accofda.r€ i,ilh t* lrilcrnilq* EtB 6[ndanl Bost tor AccorjnLnt3'
code of Ethics frr prebnd AEcounarob (E8AA Aedc) !096trE; wfi ihc 6ltric.t
requirlrn* th.t arl 

'rLt 
ar* to orr f,rdit o, tha trratil d-ma.6 h BangLd..h, and w€

ha!€ fulfJtlcd our other rd*cel *rpon**lfrc :n aaaordrp w*h the IESBA Codc. w€
ba|bw l||st tha erdl svid{ca n! h.vr ou.ir.d b 3ficant ld appropdrte io pnn irc a
barb for ow o6irion.

€nghrclr of kr
Wc draw dlGntion to Nots '4.05 laxatior 'of *re financisl lletcmGnb, xfrich d.scris the
reeson to{ not traving any tar provasbn. Oi.r od$on |3 not modf}a{l in r€3g6cl d thls m$er

KctAudltlltbtr

Key ardil matleG ars those mglters lhat, ir our profcrsion.l judgcment, 'rnre o{ mogi
sgodrcsnce an !{r atxn of ths financial statc.nents of the curent geriod. Tl€se matters were
add,c$ed in th6 co{rtrxi .t our ardit d lls fr.ancid Etatcmtnb ,s a wtrole, and in formirlg
out oprnion lhereon. rnd we do nol provide a leparate opinirn on these c|attef3,
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Mahfel Huq & Co.
fa*at€rEd Account-ants ag#*
.i: l*j:::eodenl ne,,'i'€' Ir^r ir' A6N rnltrJratrrr .l

lnv*ln nt Fluctu.don

Insurance company makes a numb€r We teSed the design and oporaiing

inv€stmonG in iha listed and unli3ted capital

market with required regulatory permission

Income ggn3raled from the investmenl3
(realized gain and dividend received) is

credited to the Proftt & Loss Account.

Unrealiz€d capital gain or loss if any i3

transtened to tit anvestment Flucluatioo Fund

subs€quently or as per th€ policy ot tho

company.

This it6m hat ritoificrnt impact on tho

eaming8 per{ormance of the company and

retum to the sharoholdcts and might bc prone

to miEreporiino a! largo unrePort€d fdl iil f|€
value of any holding may wape qd the Yalrle of
th6 portfolio atd harnpar th3 dbfihnio.l
capability of the .ompany.

effectiven€ss o{ key controls around
monitoring, valuation and updating of ptic63 of
the positions hcld by the company from tru3tod
3ourc*. Addltionally, \we pertotmed the
following:

r *ldncd year-end 6here holding
p*iliona from the company and

thGrgh direc-tional testing assessod the

complrtrnass of the report.

o Roviossd and challenged the

asslmptions u3€d for the valuation

modcb fot eny unquoted securitiG

o Re*-ulstcd ,nrualized gain or loss at

tlra y3ar cnd.

o Obtairpd SF CDBL repott and 6hare

porltolio to
assertion.

ensure investment

Chcct the subsequent positioning of

this unr€alized amount after the yeer

end.

Finally assessed the eppropriateness
and presentation of disclosutes a0ainet
relevant accounting standards,

Insurance Acf 1938 (as amended in

2g1O), Insuranc€ Rules. 1958 and other

applica& rules and regulations and

regulatory guilelin€s.
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Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Acfaintants
Ifi ifi{t&€}ifil n€'rll}ei llil arl Ai-rl\ rl]l4rnitr\r)al

asdl

Premium income rec€nized by the company
represents receipt from individual and group
life policy holders. The company recognize
premium as income for first year premium
when it actually receive from lhe policy hold6r.
Renewal outstanding p.emiums under the
policies are recognized as income within
financial period of wtrich premiums are
subsequently received. Premium income
represents net premium which is gross
premium less re-insurance premitm.

Pttmium lncome

We reviewed the adequacy and operating
effecliveness of key controls regarding
recording, calculation and collection of
premium. Additionally we performed the
following audit procedure:

. Obtained related records regarding
premium like ledgers and registers.

. Obtained lhe premium booklet to check
the accu.acy of premium charged lo
new policies.

r Checked conlrols over security stock
like PR. OR. DCS etc.

. Check the premium received with bank
statement.

o Perfonned clt-off in deposit premium to
ensure pmp€r recording of premium
tncome.

. Check delails calculation and
adiustrnent of survival benetit.

o Check quarte y statement of
reinsurance io verify that appropriate
amount of premium has been deducted
from the premium income. And policies
required re-insltanc€ are dulv re-
rn9ureo.

See note no. 2l.00 to tht rtatement3

Other Information

Management is responsible for lhe other information. The other i.formation comprises all of
the information in the annual reDort other than the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon. The direc*ors are responsible for the other informalion.

Our oDinion on the tinancial stalements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other informalion is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otheMise app€ars to be malerially misstated. When we
read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter io those charged with governance of the company.



Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chertered At r:or:niafits
!r, r:,.let r:r.rr: ,.t,,rt:vr:!.- ,! {ljl" '.1laiaai I :

$ eoA-o lslqml tife
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the company,s ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required 10 draw attention in our auditor's report 10 the
related disclosures in the financial stalements or. if such disclosures are inadequate,

to modify our opinion. our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our auditor's report. However, fulure events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the tinancial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair p.esentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among olher mattefs' the

planned scope and timing of the audit and aignificant audit findings, including any signlficant

deficiencies in internal control lhat we identify during our audat'

Wea|soprov.delhosechafgedwithgovernancewithastatementthatwehavecomplied
with relevant ethical requirements reglrding independence, and to communicate with them

all relationships and other matterJ that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable' related safeguards'

From the matters communicated with those chalged wilh governance, we detemine those

matters thal were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current

perioJ ana are therefore thJkey audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's

report unless law or regulation ptectudes public disclosure about the matter or when ln
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shotld no: be communicated in

our report because th€ adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected :o

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communicetion'

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the companies Act 1994. the lnsurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010).

lhe Insurance Rules 1958, the sedJrities and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant

notifications issued by Bangladesh securities and Exchange commtssion. we also report

that.

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

"no 
b"ti"f ,r"r" necessery for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) In our opinion, propet books of accounts. records and other statutory books as required

by law nave been i<epi by the Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those

books and proper returns 
"o"qraiu 

for the purpose of our audit have been received from

branches nol visited by us;

c)Aspersection62(2)oltheInsuranceAct1938(amendedin2010).inouropinionto|he
best oi our knowledge and betief an according to the Information and explanation given lo us

all expenses of manigemeni wherever incurrld and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in

!I
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Mahfel Huq & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Ar! Incbc|er}d€ot drentbe. tirnr ol AGN htqnatior)rl agf*

resp€ct of insurance business of lhe company transacted in Bangladesh during the year
under report have been duly debiled to lhe Revenue Accounts of the Company:

d) The intormation and explanations required by us have been received and found
satisfactory;

e) As per regulation 11 of part 1 of the third sclredub of the Insurance Act 1938 (amended in
2010), in our opinion to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the company
during the year under report has not paid any persons any commission in any form outside
Bangladesh in respec{ of any its business re-insured abroad;

f) The Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position), and the Life Revenue Accounts
(Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Account), Statement of
Changes in Equity, and Statomant of Cash Flow3 of the Company dealt with by the report
are in agreement with the books of ac@unl and returns;

g) The expenditure was incurred for lhe purpose of the Company's business; and

h) The company has complied with relevant laws and regulations pertaining to reserves.

Honiiader'lf,ahfet xuq/rcl

Dhaka, 29b Augusl, 2019
For and on behatf of Mahfel Hug & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Prflicrhrs

CAPITAL AND LIABILII'INS
SIIAREIIOLDNRS' CAPtTAI,

AutborirJd Crpitrl
100,000.000 Ordinary Sharcs of1k. t0/- cach

Issuul, Subscribed rnd Paid-up
38,880.000 Ordilary Shares ofTk. t0/- each

Belance ofFund and Accoults
l,ife lnsurancc Fund

Share Vrlue Flmtuetlor Rescne
Sadaka Fund (Padmr Welfare l;und)
Amount due to other persons or bodies Carrying on

Insurancc Business

l,iabilitics and Provbloag
Eslimatcd l.iabilities in Respect ofOustanding clsjms

rvhelhcr duc ot inaimated.
Un-realized Gain/ (l,oss) on Invcstnenr
Sundry Creditors
Premium Dcposirs
l,org '[erm Loon

Toral Crpitrl .nd l.hblllaies

Chief f,xccltive omccr

Annexcd flotes form an inlegral Fn ofthese Financial Statemcnts.

Signcd as per annexed repon ofevcn oate

t.000.000"000

388.800.000

453.967.30 |

24,444,201

5.60t.50e

I 16l lln e||7

739.878.665

(l r.757,l4
t35.72E.389

I,99 t,000
000

| .000.000.000

388.800.000

t,288,257.466

24,51E.931

r.142,032

6E6.{t5.625

537.686.850

(3.173.372

t.16. t26.522
5.845.625

PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 3lst DECEMBER" 2018

rffi

5.0

7.0

E.0

9.0
10.0

I 1.0

-_lJ1&009,2!!_ __2J!2J9iJ@_

E-ts>. .

Chairmen

-ruanrlilluq c i#.
Dhala.  ugust 29. 20: 9

1.,
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l--l@
lf,or""lm

&z:>.
Chairman

-s"

PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
BALANGE SHEET

AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2018

Pertlcuhrs

PROPf,RTY AND ASSETS

Loan on Policies Within their surrender value

lnvestments

Oustanding Prenrium

Profit. Dividend & Rcnt Accrued but not Due

Advances. Dcposits and Prepayments

C.sh, Bsnk ond Other Brlrnces
Fixed Deposit vyith Banks

SND & CD rvith Banks

Cash in Hand

Oaher Asscts
Padma Life Tower & Othcr Fixed Assets (Al Cost Less

Depreciation)

Printing, Stationery & Stamps in tland

Tolrl Propcrty rnd Asset!

Chief Ixecutive Officcr

r 2.0

13.0

14.0

| 5.0

16.0

r 7.0

18.0

592.973

196.806.4t5

96. r 82. r51

22.968.3 | r

300.747.67 4

114,590

67 |,338.939

r09,840,E34

13,783.8 | 0

239.'t26.935

52t,507.256 427.178.404

J E3.27r.578 ll 86.000,000 
|

| 437.826.t7s ll 340.5t4.rer 
I

| 40e,503 ll 664,213 |

899"856,066 927,660,549

,no l--;;;;lFffil
20.0 I 3.14E.736 ll J.qs4.ooi I

__32tgi!0.9u_ _2J99.10$60_

Anaexed notes form an integral pan ofthese Financial Statemen:s.

Signcd as per annexcd report ofeven date

Mrhfel -Huq & C6.
Dhaka. August 29. 20 | 9
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
BALANGE SHEET

AS AT 31st DECEMBER 2018

Prrticuhrs

BALANCE OF FUND AT THE BEGINNI G ()1'THE
Addr Prior ycar Adjustmenl

PREMIUM LESS NE.INSURANCE
First year premium {Ekok Birna)

t irst year premium (Khudra Bima)
Totrl First yerr ?remium
Renewal premium (Ekok Bima)
Renewal premium (Khudn Bima)
Totd Retrcwrl Pramirn

croup Insurance PrBmium

Gross premium
l-ess: Rc- Insurance p:tmium
Nct Prcmium

Prolit. Dividend and Rent

Other Incomc

Total

Amounl in Tskr
20rE l 20t7

|,28E,257J66 ll 2,7J0J39,869
- ll 2J8s.963

rrEEJ57l66 2.732,725,832

68.0t0.695 ll 376.74 5.59.i

t,r.74 r.074 .r4.58?.r 75

t 99.199 t7
58t,781,729

f--lo,rsolrrl
578.630,830 1,084,566,176

79,669,993 ll 71.67E.680
.l.l16.847

E2,98&650 16Jq5,527

t.949"t76,946 3,89.1,087535

2t.0

82,75t,769 121)27,16E

t- 3ro'?r.rstlf-[r4] 4| 8o.077,7'te lL__129$Si_C1_l
{70,E30,76t 646J93J61
553,382JJ0 r,O67,72r,O2e

27.0
23"0

First lear premium, where the maximr:m
Premium paf ing period is

\r o ! ears

yeani

four !eals
Five years

Six years

years

ight !eat5
Inc years

cn !ears
Elcven ycars

Twelve years or over
(lncluding throughour life)

| 4.?-'t 3.664

t4,?.14.000

8.j01.7 t5

,t5.7i t.i90

j4.126.6-t'7

| :.:72. t :jj

i 1.0(r-j.llll

t?i.865.: 76

82.75t.769 12t 327.764

-



Particu lars

CLAIMS UNPER POLICIES (INCLUDINC PROVISION
CLAIMS DU8 OR INTTMATED) LESS RE.TNSURANCE
By Death

By Maturity
By Survival
By Surrender
By Others (Policy Holders Bonus)

XXPENSES OI MANAGEMEN'I'
Commission

(a) Commission to lnsurancc Agenb (less tlnt on Re.
Insurance)
(b) Allowances and Comnigsion Other than Commission
included in Sub.ltem (a) above

Salari€s etc. (Other than to agents and those contained in
the allowarrces and commission)
Travelling & Conveyance
Board & Other Meeting Fees
Audit Fees

Shariah Meeting Fees

Medical Expense3

Professional Fe=s & Legal Exp
Registration & Renewal Fees

Advertisement & Publicity Expenscx
Printing & Stationery
Policy Stamp Expe$e6
Revenue Stamp Expenses

Postage & Courier bills
Telephone & Fax

Training, Recruibnent f, xpenses
Meeting Expenses

Business Development Dxpens€s
Office Rent

Office Maintenance Expenses

Cas, Wat€r & Electricity Charges
Electric Expenses

Car Fuel & Lubricans
Car Repairs 6. Maintenance
Car Renewat, Rc'gistration & Insuranc€
Banl Charges & O*rers
Ihper & Periotlicals
Entertainment
Festival Bonus

Mobile, lnbemet &Telephone Bills
Seminar & Conferences
Fees, Donation & Subscription

lAnnual Report20lS

Amount in 'l'aka

2018 ll m17

7E,M
38,307,000 ll 33,485,e23

772,82,737 ll r,528,s75,525
18r,248,800 ll 291,397,979

3.065,132 ll 3,O2O,e25

6e,e71,785 ll b9,717

r
FOR

59,49'l,'t't7

18,23.1553

to't,t87,699

82,236,335

77 783,424,OA

3E5,tm,155

775,0n 3fi
3,590"84t
7,4U,749

156.000

,75{l
r,009,060

1.,1895.14

2.377,8&
1,U9,982
9,819,598

9,961)

312,797

1,124393
"t,94590

834,470

1E7,707

26,42t,892
2231-t,4q
3349,&4
9,928,142

469,2%
2,485,42
3,455.,1t17

1,311840
7,651,594

'tz/tN
1,279,U9

"t7,562,888

922,W
17,535

7314,a76

191,7 ,W
3,667,57a

L6]fi
115,000

281,250
'152,880

1,U7,617
9,7 ,5W

97b,O93

1o,235,247

3,s(X,307

2,207

1,350,064

2,W,N7
610,175

466,0(X
.t6,50[i,703

27,ffi,391
5,1,6,'t02
3A47,7X

37 t,90r
7,175,874
.t,6a1,7&

795,978

7,244,@4

55,!t91
'I,AXJ,67A

78,712,,152

788A%
20,593,739
't,970x2
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Prrticulrrs

('arriagc lixpcnscs

Prize & Contcst Iixpcnses

Trade License

Service Clrargc

Charge on Bank Loan

Ceneral l'ixpcnses

Annual General Meeting
Contribution tbr Provident l'und
Group Insurance Prcmium (ExPense )
Misccllaneous Expenses

O'TTIER EXPf,NSES
Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Val on C)tlicc Rent

DIVIDI:NI)
Stock Dividend

Tolel ErPcnscs

Bdrnce of l'und ra lhc end of lbe yerr r! shorva in thc

Balrncc Sheel20lt

Dhaka. Au8ust 29,2019

39.832.971 43,55E,198

| 37..14?.tl.l ll 40.670.471 
|I z.:.)o.rsz ll z.sgr.rzo I

- 6{,800'000

[--ffjr-8oooool
r,495,9{19,645 2,605,E30,069

453.967J01 t2EE257'{66

1.949.476,946 3,t9r,0t?,s35Totrl

Arnexed notes tbrm an inlegral part of th$e Finenci.l Statements'

Signed as per annexed repon ofeven date

.s.. /sz>>r.
Chairman

Amounl in Trkr
2018 2017

8q.?95
754.000

59.499
6.EE0. I I l

| 45.000

27t.813
9.710.926

452,652

72.950

1.79,1.000

18.482

6.928.757
682.083
r45.000
9E r.l l5

t 0,718.078
J41,576

r4.602

Fcculive Olficer

Melifel lluq & Oo.



PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
STATEMENT OF LIFE INSURANGE FUND

AS AT 31st DECEMBER, 2018

(As per Sub-Section-2 of Section-26 of Insurance Act 2010)

lAnnuql Reporl 2018 I

r;95,891517 717,346,394

u2,167)Or 1,617,057466

388.800.000 388,800,000

453.967J0l

Particulars

A. ASSETS

l-oan on Insurer's policies within their surrender valuc

lnvestmcnts
()utstanding Premium
Profit Dividend & Rent accrued but not du€

Advancss, Deposits & Prepaynents
Cash. Bank and Other Balances

Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation)
Printing & Stationery ltamps in Hand

B. LIABILITIf,S

Amounl duc to other penons or bodies carrying on insurance

business

Ustimated Liabilities in Respect ofOutstanding claims whether

due or intimated

Un-realized Cain/ (lrss) on :nvestment

SundD Crcditors
Sadaka []und {Padma Welfare Fund)

[-ong Tenn [-oan
Premiurn Dcoosit

C. Gross Fund (A - B)

D. Sbareholders' Capitrl (Paid-up Crpltol)

t. l,ife Insursrcc t'und ss at 3l Dccember 2018 (C - D)

Anncxed notes fonn an integral pan ofthese Financial Staternents.

sr
Chicf Executive

-*". ,t'z->
Chairman

474,590

67 r.338,939
109.840,834

| 3.783,8 r0
239,126,935
42'1.t78.404
923,705.882

592.973

396.806,485
96.I 82.1 53

22,968.3 | |

300,747,614
52 t.507,256
896,507.330

3.348"736
2J3&660,9r8 2JE9.404,060

r.342,032

537.686.850

(3. r 73.3 7?)

t46. t26.522
?4.:: 8.937

5.60E.509

739.878.665

( r 1.75?,147)

135.728,38e
74,444.201

500.000.000

Dhaka. Auqus: 29. ?019

Signed as per annexed report ofeven date
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE TTD.
to*g ealA'

CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS

ASAT3lftDECEMBER" 2018

Class of Ass€ts Book Value It{arket Value

INVESTMENls

CASH, BANK & OTHER BALANCES

Cash on Fixed Depcsit r+'ith Banks

Current & STD Accounts with Banks

Cash in Hand

lnterest, Dividend & R€nt Accrued but not due

oTt{[R ASSTTS

Outstanding Premium

Printin& Station€ry & Stamps in Hand

Advances, DeposiS & Prepnyments

llan on policies

Fixed Assets (At €o6t kss depreciation)

Remarks

.108,563,632 I rq(',so6,Jss l Realisabl,Valuc

a2'.597,296527,5t7,2*

83,27^t,578

137,826;175

409,503

?2,96E311

83,27"t,574

137 526,175

.109,5{B

22,96,3tl

Book Value

Book Value

Book Value

Realisable Value

'r,,2v7,37E,W

%,1E2,153

3,34s,736

N,747,674
5E2973

896,fi733,

.,,/g/378,8e
%,18e153

3,T18,7

3{t'747,674

592,973

a&,-fi73n

llealisable Valtte

At Cost

Realisablc Value

Realisablr. \ralue

WritFn Dolt'n Value

cr''iurffioni"u,

.TOTAL 2,250A78,M5 2,2*,ffi,918

Annexed noies form an integral Pari of these l;inancial Statements.

Signed as pcr alnexed report of even date

Az->>
Chairman

Dhaka, August 29, 2019
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
STATEMENT OF GHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER3l.2OI8

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Particulars
Sbare

Capital
Share

Premium
General
Reserve

Reserve for
Exceptional

Losses

Retained
Ihrnings

Total
Taka

l.quity as on

01 January 2018
388,800.000 388,800,000

Addition during the
year (Bonus Shart')

Equity as on 3l
December 2016

388"800,000 388,800,000

For the year ended December 31, 2Ol7

Particulars
Share

Capital
Share

Premiun
General
Reserve

Reserve for
Exceptional

loss€s

Retained
Eamings

Tolal
Taka

lquity as on

0l ,anuary 2017
324,0m,000 324,0m,m0

Addition during the
year (Bonus Share)

64,800,000 54,800,000

Equity as on
31 December 2017

38E E00,000 3{rE.600,000

Annrjxed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

-$.,
s#
lxccutive

Signed as per annexed report of evcn date

E-r>.

n4ahfet'ttuq C CJ.

Dhaka, August 29,2019
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2018

Particulars

CASH FI,OWS FROM OPERATTNG ACIIWTIF,S

Collection from Premiunr

Investment income and other incomo received

I'avanlent for Claims

Pa!'ament for ManaBenrent []xp€nses and others

Net Cash uscrl by operaling actiaities

CAS|I I:I.OWS FROM Il\tVT'S'llNG ACnWnEs

Purchasc of lrixed Asscts

llrvcstr cnt tnade during the Period

Net Cash Florus trom iu|Jestirtg octioiti4s

CASII II,OWS TROM T'INANCING ACIIVTTIES

lncreasc/ Dccrease in loan from Banl
Increase/ Decrcase in lrlng term lrtan
Net Cash Flows from f nnciag actitities

Net increoscl)ecreasc itt cosh attd cash equioalants

Cash and Cash Eqrivaletts at the begimting of thc period

Cash and Cash EEthtalents at the atd ol t te Wiod

Annexed notcs form an integEl Part of these Financial Statcments

588,434.886

74,110,5&

(2,

(568,n 0,985)

rfis,234A8/.
94,546,301

(1,435,&r

(783,6672W1

0

26?859,839

(6Me,667
't

327S1E,W

(66,1q),om)

(66,1$,(m)

(528,234y} 71

xt',{to.7ra
4n,778,&l

s00,m0p00

943A,E53

427,174,4M

5275s7,256

Chief Exccutive Officcr
Ez:>,.

Chairman

Signed as per annexed report of even datc

MahfLlhuq & Co

Dhaka. August 29, 2019
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAI STATEIf,ENTS

AS AT & F'OR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2018

I. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Padma lslanli Lit'e Insurancc l"imitcd was incorporatcd on April 26. 2000 as a Public Linritcd CoDrpaui lrdcr th€
Companies act 1994 and was registered $,ith th€ l)epanment ol'lnsurance on April 30. 2000. l'hc Compan)- is
engaged in Life lruurance Business.

The Company went for Public issue in March 2012 and the Shares ofthe Company are listed in both Dhaka Stock
Exchange Ltd and Chinagong Srock Exchange Lrd.

2. CoDponcnts ot lhe Filrncial Stsa€metlts

The Financial Stalements include thc following Components:
i) Balance She€t
ii) Lil'e Revenue Account
iii) Statement ofCash Flows
iv) Changes in Shareholders' Equity and
v) Accounting Polices and [ixplanatory Notes
vi) Classified Summery ofassets (Form AA)
vii) Statement Life lnsurance Fund.

3. Basis of Presertrtlon rnd Statemenl of Csmpliance

The following underl-ving assumptions. measuremcnt bases. la$s, rules. regulations and accounting
pronouncements havc been cons:dered in preparing the F-inancial Staaements:
. Going conccm
. Aacrual u:ess stated other$,ise (except brancl ofiice)
. Historical cost Convention
. The lnsurance Act. 2010 as amelded
. The lnsurance Rule 1958
. The Companies Act. 1994
. The Securities and Exchange Commission Rules- 1987
. The lncomc Ta:i Ordinance 198.1
. The Intemational Accounting Standards (lASs) and lrternational Financial Reponing Standardi (lFRSs) as

adopred b).the Instkute ofChanered Accounrants of Bangladesh (ICAB)
. An! other applicable legislation.

.1. Significsrt Accountilrg Policies

4.01 Rcvelue recognitioD

New business premiums arc recognizcd once the related policies /First Premium Receipts (FPR) have bcen issued
and the premiums rcccived b! the Company. Premium received before issuance of FPR are recognized as liability.
Renewal outsunding premium under the policies are recognized as income within financial pcriod of which
premium are subsequently received.

4.02 ln\,eslments

i) lrveslment in Govt. Sccurities
Investmerls in Co!'l. Securities arc recognized as per the guidelines of IAS-39. Profit on investments is accounred
tbr on accrual basis.

ii) InYcslment ir Shrres
Investment in Shares is considered at market price at Balance She€t dat€. Unr€alized loss due to t'all of Nlarket
Price i.€.; Difference benveen cost price and market price is considered separately as Un-realized Caitu(Loss) on
investment in the balance sheet as per the circllar of IDRA (Lif'e-04/2012 dated ll Junc. 2012). Dividend liom
inve*ment in listed companies shares are recognised as dividend income wher it is actually received in the form of
cash.
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{.03 Property, Plant and tjq!ipm€nt

,1.03.r Re(ognition and Measurement

a) |i\ed assets has brcn showl al cosl less accumulaied depreciation as per IAS: 16 "propert). l,lant and
Equipmenf'. Excepr land which is measureo aa cosr.
b) Ihe cost ofan propeny plant and equipment is rccognised as an assets ifand only if: it is probable lhar fulure
economic benefits associated with the item rvill flow to the entitv: and thc cost of the item can be measured
reliab\.

4.03,b Initial Cost

The initial cost of an item of property. plant and equipment includes its purchase price, and an) diructl)
a:tribulable cost such as import duties, non-refundable VAT; ]a(es. duties and any cost to bringing the asset to the

location and condition necessary for it to be capable ofoperating in the manner iniended by the nranagcmcnt.

{.03 Deprccirlion on Fixcd Ars€ls

Depreciation on Fixed Asscts has been cslculated adopting diminishing balance method on all classes and on the

estimated useful life of Fixed Assets. For additions during the year, depreciation is calculated for the whole )ear

and in the year of disposal no dcpreciation is calculated. Methtds and rates ol'proliding depreciat:on are

consistently applied in relation to previous ycar (s).

C{tegory of Fired Assels
Rite of

Deprecirtion

Padma Life Tower 5q6

Flat and Buildinc 5o/o

Furniture & Fixtures | 5o/o

o{Iice Decoration 2Vh

ofiice EouiDment r5%

Motor Vehicles 2V/o

[,lectric lnstallation l0o/o

Telcohor:e Installalion l0o/o

Sisn Soard 20o/o

,1.04 lnventorios

Invcntofi0s comprising of Printing Marcrials. stocks of stationary and Slanrps hale bccn valued at lo\lcr ol cosl

and net realizable value as outlined in IAS-2.

,1,05 Trxation

Provision for taxation is based on nxable income determined under the Foulih Schedulc of thc lncomc lar

Ordinance on the basis of the highr ol thc surplus in acluarial valuation report {2.b) a|d thc gtoss cxlemal

inculings ofthc lcar lqis managcnlcnt expensi: (?.al

Jax lrovision has not becn madc in the tlnancial sta:emrnts during the lear due to business rccesston a*d no

actuarial valua:ion has bccn conducrcd sincc 20l7 and there is also no surplus in (2.a) method'

As rhe profits and gains fiom Life Insurance llusincss arc delermined under thc 4u' Schcdulc of thc lT0. thc

Managcmcnt fecls il is nor necessaD to make estimate of defened Tax Assetsl Liabilities at this stage as per

provision of IAS- 12.

{.06 Commission

Commission to lnsurance Agenls (less that releived on Re-lnsurance) replesents lrirst Year Commission' Rererval

commission and croup commission. Allowance and conrmission (other than commission to lnsurance Agcnls

less rhat on Reinsurance) repres€nt l:iled otficers Salar-r and Allorvanccs including inccntitc Bonus.
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4.07 Risk rnd uNerlrintiel for usc ofcstimrtes l|l prcpsnlion of FlDancirl Sntcments (|AS-J7]
Preparation ol rinuncial Statements in conli)rmit\ rrith the' Intcmational Accounting StandarJs (lAS) require:i
managemcnt to make $timates and assumplion lhat ellcct the rcF)rted amounts ol'ossels and li;rbititics and
dirloslrcs ol contingent lssets and liahitities at the datc ol'the tinancial statcmcnts and rcrcnuc and c\nen5€)
during the pcriod rcportcd. Actual result could difibr tiom thosc cstimatcs. Lstimatss art: used l'r[ aqcounting (]l-
cenain itcmt ruch as long lcrm contruc$. dcpreciation and amonization. emplovccs benctil plans. ta\cs. reicnes
and contingcncies.

4.0E Strtcmllt of C.rh Flows

Statement of(lash Florvs is prcpared on Dircct Meth(d in accordancc rvilh IAS-7.

Cash l:lo$s l'rum Opcrating Actilities harc bcen prelented undfi Dircct Mcthod as ouilincd in rhe Sccurirics and
Exchange Rulcs 1987.

Ca-sh and Cash equi!alents comprise ol'cash in hand. Cash at Banks including I'ixcd Dcposits and r)rhcr balan!-es
\r'hich $ere dtailahle lbr uic ol'thc Compan) $ithou( an) rcstriction and it also includcs Cirllcctkrn in hand uhich
are lirlll collccted sub:cqucntl).

4.09 Enplovccs' B€krit Plrns IAS-19

i) Provid3rt Fund
.l'he ( ompan} operatcs a rccogniztd conttibutory Prorid€nt l:und lbr oll i* rcgular employees, I}le Pnrvident liuno
is administcred b1 the Board of'lrustces and is lirnded t th hy contributions liom cmplolccs and l'rom thc
Conrpanl g l0% ol'$e basic pa).

ii) Grrtuity

The Cbmpanl has (iratuit) schemt| 1-or all its pcrmanent cmplolccs undcr rrhiclr an cmpkrlee is cntitled t() thc
benclit dcp€rding on lcngth ol'serviccs rr ith thc Compan).
;f.10 Rspomlbility for Prcprrrtioa aod prcsentation of Finrocid Ststcmar$

Thc Managemcnt ol'thc Compan! is responsible fbr thc prcpaation and presentation of l'inancial Statemenb und€r
section l{13 ol lhe ('ompalics Act, 199.f and as p€r thc pmvision 0f The ljrarnerrork l'or the prcparation and
prcscntalion ot Financial Statemcn$ issucd b! the inrcmational Accounting Standards Committse (tAS( ) as
adoptcd bv I hc Instilute ol' Chartc.cd Accountants of Banglodesh 0CAB).

.1. | | Chims

Sur\i\al Benefil claims and annuities are accounted for uhcn due lirr palment. Dcath slaims and all uthcrs claims
are occounted for *hcn intimated. I'rolision l'or oulstanding death claims has becn mude based on the intimati(n ot'
thc dcath claims reccived uo rtr i I Decembcr 2018.

,1.12 Rcporting pcriod

Financial statements ot the compan) covers one calcndar tcar l'rom January 01. 2018 to December -3 l. l0l g.

4.13 Comp.ntiYc

Comparativc inlbrmati()n havc beon discloxd in rcspcct ol thc prcl ious lcan tbr all numcrical inlbrmation in thc
finrmcial $atemcnts atd als{, the narrdtire and dcscriptive intbrmation uhen it is relelanr for undmitanding 0f the
currcnt J-ear's ll nancial statemonts.

R!-Arrangemcnt

Prer ious lear's figure has bccn re-arrdnged \rhene\ er considered necessary to cnsurc b€ttcr comparability rith thc
currcnt )ear's prescntation $ithout causing an1 impact on thc proflt and value ol assets and liabilitv as rcynncd in
the l;inancial S:alemqnts.

Re-Statemc!a
ln llnallzlng thc tlninlelal statcmcnts lor thc )ear cnded l)ccembet Jl..luld s:ome lr8urcs ol p{e\tous \ear \rerc
restaled to confbm thc pmvisions in accordance uith paru 22. 42 & 49 of llAS-8: "Accounting Policies. Changes
in Accounting Estimatcs and lirrors". During the year the tbllowing accolnting plicies and errors havc bsen
rectilicd in compliance rrith IAS-8.
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A) Conection is made for wrorgly charging ofdcprcciation of Land valuc and Advance aglinst 6th -7th Floor of

Prdma Life Tower and necessary adjusrment has b€en made with Life lnsurance Fund RetrosPectivc cffcca

were considered for previous years also.

B) Conecrbn is made for wrongly considering Un-realized Crin/ (Loss) on Invesfirent .3 r€vcnuo expctditure

and nccessary adjurtrrnt has beon nadc wi$ Lifc Insunnce Fund Rctrospcctive clTccrs wcre considercd for

previo$ ,tars slgo.

4.13 Rcportiu ct|rrency
lie tigurcs n the linanctsl sBtemcnt rePflsant Bllgl*bsi Curancy ( l'rla). li8urs havc bce]l roufit€d ofilotic
neanst Taka.

{.1{ D*a o{.rnhoriz.tlm
Ttre board of direcor has euthotized the fi rrial ttalement fo. publk irsre on 29tlr August 819'

dls Shtur of complierc of IFRS

ln addition to cou{iance wifi local ngulatory r€quiEmenB, in pryariry the consolldabd financial

Nrnc of thc rtudrrds Rcf, Std[t
Prescnution of Financill St tcments

lnve[tories
Sotcme ofcash fbws
Accounting Policies. Churges in Accounting Estimslcs Nnd Etrors

Evonts Ater thc Balancc Sloet Due
lncomr :8xes
Proper* Plant Ad F4uipmcnl
EmDloyee Bcncfitr
The Effcct ofChange in lueisn Exchcnge R&es

Rclared Perty Disclosures

Financial lnsmrnents: Prcsenl io|l
lnDaillrcnl of Assets

Provirisr. Continssrt Liabilitics and Continrc[ Asscts

Finatrial lnstrumer*s: Rccomition and Msurcmsnt
Finrncial Inslrurmntsl Dischsuer
ODcrdirlc Semcnts
Financill Instupntc
Dircl6sr of lnler€rt in Oth6| Entities
Fair Vrltr Mersuremcnt
Rcvcnue from Conrech widr Customcrs

Lerses.
lnt||rerE Contrrts

lAs-t
lAs-2
IAS-?
tA$8
tAs- t0
tAS-t2
rAs-t6
tAS-r9
IAS2I
rA$24
1A932
tAs-36
tAs-37
14939
IFR$7
IFR98
tFRS-9

tFRS-t2
lFR$t3
tFRS-r5
tFRS-16
tFR.S.l7

Amlicd
Applicd
ApplieO

ADplicd
Amlicd
Arelicd
Applied
Applied

l.l/A
Applicd
Aoplied
Apolicd
Applicd
Applicd
Applhd

N/A
ll/A
N/A
N/A

Applicd
N/A
N/A
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5.0 sHARg CAPITAI,

Autho:ized Cepitel
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares ofTk.l0 each.

lssued, Subscribed & Paid-up
38.880,000 Ordinary Shares ofTk.l0 each fully paid-up

t.000.000.000 1.000.000.000

18r.800.000 388.E00.000

snarcholdrng posrtron ol dllterent

as on il December 2017 is givcn
As per lrslrng Kcgulatrons

categories of invcstors and

below:

lu(.]) ol th€ stock bxchange regardlng

the number of shareholders and Percentage

Dis:ribrtion Schedule of
Category of Slareholders Share holdine(%) 20r 8 20t1

SDonsor 0.35 135,265,400 t6l
Gcncral Prblic 0.65 2535tt,600 'r'r1

Crtegory of
Slr.e llolders

Share Holding
Rrnpe

No. of
Shrrcs

No. of Sbare
llold€rs

Shrrc Holding
o/o

50r-300000 3000 3 0.0077"/o

Spors0r

100001-400000

400000-700000
70000 t- 1000000

100000 | -2000000

200000 r-2500000 2Jq!J?q 6.14o/o

2500001-3000000 8,041,620 J 20.683vo

300000 t-3500000 3,093,600 7.957o/o

Srb Totrl r3.5249q E t4.79./"

Generol
Publie

001-5000 4,37 5,039 49E? | | .25%

5001- r0000 | .5:2,504 203 3.89%

:000t-20000 1,6:6,364 I tJ 4.1601a

2000r-30000 r,135,603 45 2.92%

30001-50000 I,362,531 J) 3.5S/o

5000t-t00000 |,3 r4,389 l7 3.38o/o

:0000t-500000 2,829,83 | l.l 7.28%

50000 t- r000000 4,208,824 5 r0.83%

1000001- | 500000 3,450J75 8.87%

t500001-2000000 3,548,000 1 9.13o/o

Sub Total 25J53d60 5423 65.2lYo

Totrl 38.880.000 5431 t 00.00%

LIFf, INSUR^NCE TUND

This consists ofaccumulatcd balancc ofrevenue surplus

Opening Balance

Add: lncrcasc,'(l)ccreasc) in l.ifc Revenue Account during the ]-ear

r,288.:57.466

8i,r.290. r65
I rrm5rr6rl
l(1.442.082..103)l

_i4qas?d!!-453,967,t01

6.0
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'.0 AMOUI\T t'UF] TO OT}I ER PI'RSONS OR BODIES CARRYING ON INSURANCE SUSINf,SS
'l'hc amourl rcorcsents the balance due to SCOR CI-OBAL l,lFlt SE, SINCAPORF: BRANCII on account of
share of re-insurance commission and share of claim after adjustment of re-insurance premium due to th€m.

The balance to SCOR CLOBAL LlfE SE. SINCAPORE BRANCH has bcen accounted for thc year ended

3 | Decembcr 2018.

Opening Balance

Add. lntimated during the year

Less. Adjustment against Re-lnsurance Claim Received

Less. Paid during the year

Less. Commission during the )ear

8.0 ESTIMATI]D I,IABILITIT]S IN Rf,SPECT OF OUTSTANDINC CLAIMS WHETHER DUE OR

IN'TIMA'I'ED

Death Chim
Opening Balance

Add. Claim intimaled during the year

Less. Re-lnsurance claim receivcd

Less. Paid during the Year
Closilg Balance

Mrturity Clrim
Opening Balance

Add. Claim intimatcd during the 1-ear

Less. Paid during thc Year
Closing Balance

Sorvival Benelit
Opcning Balance

Add. Claim intimated during the )ear

Lcss. Paid during the Year
Closing Balance

Surretder Clrim
Opening Balance

Add. Claim intimated during the year

Less. Paid during the Year
Closing Balancc

Toltl

1,342,032

l0.l
t.r23.935

,)

I r..r92.931 4,090,033r--_.__-l|__-I
I t.492.931 4,090,033

5.608.509 1J42,032r----:-ll-
s.60t.509 1J.12,032

8,t65.05E
38.307
{6.472.05t 44,612,601

f-----=
{6.4?2.058 {4.632601

f-Lr-ttst] flo.qeru43-l
:--1fr-33di:---T'toidss

512,936,710

l,2Es,sle50?, --!!!19149!-
:+i#*f :s#H#

| 2,377,300

r8l
r 93.626.100193.626.100 294J04529i ffi

'1.207 .12?

1.065, t32

I l,146,67E

b)

c)

d)

26,456,676

1.528,575.525

2,906,550

291.397.919

3,990.969
925

739.8?8.665

4,201,7n

53?



9.0 SUNDRY CRE)ITORS

Audit Fees Payable

Company's Reg. & Ren. Fees PaYable

Tcleohone. E-mail & lntemet Bill
Elcctricity Cas & water Bil:s Payable

Printing & Stationary PaYable

Advenisement & Publicitl
Ofnce Rent Payablc

lnccntive Bonus Pa)'able

Agency Commission Bill PaYable

Certificate & License Fee

StaffSecurirl DePosit

Securig Scrvice Bill PaYable

Motor WorkiroP linlist Moncy

Security for lvlotor car
Lamesl Moncy Refundablc

SecuritY for Oflicc Rcnt

Tax at Sourcc Palablc

VA'l at Source Payable

Provident fund
Gratuity l'!nd
Actuarial F:ees

Other Security DePosit (Thitd Pafy)
Provision for lncome Tax
Totrl

IO.() PREMIUM DEPOSIT

Balance break-uP is as under:

Opcning Balance

Add. Addilion during the year ( lst year Prenirrm)

Less. Realised & adjusted during the year

Closing tsalance

I 1.0 LONG TIttrM LOAN (Non{ost berritrg loln}
Unitex Petrolium Limited
Unitex LP Gas Limited
Crest Holding Limit€d
Pavilion Intl. Limitcd
AfinirY Assc$ Limited
Tolal

12.0 LOAN ON FOLICIES

This balance represent the amount sanclioned to

opening Balancc

Add Payment during the Year

l,ess. Realised & adjusted during the year

Closing Balance

-

t20.000
5,498. | 5rl

t{t t15

418.668

3.262.030
?33.52 7

3,924. r9t)

5.798.822

13.434.336
9,603.628

40,000

r.123.450
194,179

5,176.495
24,262.,190

249.044
13,283,421

32,648,642

394.878

5,845,625
t.99 t

Reporl2018 |

6,413.837

r20.000

4.368,4t4
t(t t1{
392.544

2,739,005
It 1,739

', 111 'r1)

9,969.4M
6,589,429

t3,329.349

t0,259.91t
50l.t8E
40.000

l.123.,150
?9,1.379

4.486,295

23.159.915

236,866
2,528.t7 |

46.t48,642
t.6t7.647

| 5.5 t0.000

7.8J6.625 12.319,462

I s.tas.o:s ll 6.471.E37 I----- r.rrl.ooo- :---s4firs

| 00.000,000
t00.000,000
t00,000.000
t00,000,000
100.000,000
500.000.000

policy holden againsl policies within their sunender value

4't 4.590
It5

631. t60
t4.t51

659.61t 6'l5Jl7

--- 66r4tl f---1r07:71
---Trr.r?t:---iiisgo
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I3,O INVNSTMENTS

ln\ estmeni in (;o!l' Sccurities

Statutory Dcposit wilh Bangladesh Bank (Note: 13 0l)
Bangladesh Govt. l rcasur) Bond

lnveslment ia Shrrcs

lnveslment in Sharcs at Market Price

Which is lower than the Cost (Note: l3'02)

lnvcstment i:l Others

Al-Manar Hospital

lnvcstmenl in llondr Mutual l:und

Totsl

13.01 stttutory Deposil witlt Brnglrdesh Srnk

Treasurv Bond

396.806,,185

15.000.ux):

t09.840.834
182.153

67 r J38,939

r 5.000.000

il 1,r37,354

t09

206.022.98?

f lor-J4o.$,il
96.182.153

220.97t,188

fri--'3ti54'l
| 09.840.834

23?.700,000, __ls6J00{00_
I rs.ooo.ooo ll l5.ooo.ooo 

I

I 22r.7oo.ooo ll {4l.7oo.ooo I

6t.r06.485 32,63E.939

r-",;;1t-;;;l
9 r.m0.0o0 182,m0,00{

I rr.ooo.ooo ll 42,000.000 I

I m.ooo.ooo ll l+o.ooo.ooo I

IncomplianccwithsectionT(|)ol.lnsurdnceActlg3S'theamounthasbcendcpositcdinroBangladeshBank
for which the Bank has issuei 5 yea:s Bangladesh covr. Tressury Bond in lavor of the company with

intcrcst 4) I 1.60% Pcr annum.

I.}.02 INVf,STMENT IN SHARES AT MARKET PRICE

Nome of the ComptnY
Fsce Vrlue
P€r Shrre

(Tkt

No of
Unit

Avg. Cosl
pcr rnlt (Tk)

Cost Price
(rk.)

Mcrhcl Vrlus
(rk)

Nam€ ofthe ComPrnY Fece Velue No of Ave. Cost Cosl Price Markct Vrlue

Monno Ce.amics l,imited t0 250894 28r'.56 71.394,397 | 6r,6 t9,566

Monno Saff l0 t986 |,439.4'l 2.E5E,7E7 3,014.409

lntraco l0 266 9.52 t {1? 7 t?q

KTL l0 | 1070 9.09 100.636 280.07 |

Ml, Dyeing l0 4229 8.33 1{ ?rR l?5.601

Silva Pharma l-td. l0 9l9l t0.00 91.930 276,709

SK Trims l0 5546 22.31 r:3.73 | 256.780

SS Stecl t0 1349 t t0.00 t34.910

VFS]'DL l0 9.09 38,378
t

244,032

Bashundhara t0 10E07 80.00 E64,560 905,617

Beximco 10 57725 ?3.08 4,2 | 8,543 1,356,561

TotNl 79,863,632 6t,106,485

OUTSTANDlNG PREMIUM

Opcning Ealance

Add. Ourstanding prcmium lor thc lcar

Less. Realised & adjusted during the year

r4.0
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15.0 PROTIT, DIVIDEND & RT,NT ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE

Dangladcsh Banl
Bangladcsh liank (BGTB)
Exim Bank l.td.
Social lslani Bank l.td.
Shahialal lslami llank t.td.

Firsl Securitv lslarni Bank Ltd.
AB Bank Ltd.

Re-lnsurarcc Prolit Commission

Social lslani Bank l.ld. (SlBl- Bond)
Totsl

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYM ENTS

Salary (Admn.)

Officc Rcnt

Adv. Income Tax (deduction at sources)

Development Slarf
Car Maintenancc

Other Der. [ixpcnses
Travelling & Conv. (Dev. & Admin)
Adv. Against Expenses

Advance llcad Office Building, lrnd. Flat & F'ixed Ass€ls

Scninar & Conference

Sundry Debtors
Totsl

17.0 FlxSD D[,POSrr WlTlt BANKS

r) MTDR AGAINST Gf,NENAL FUND

Exim Bank Brngladesh Lld.
f,rin Bank Bangladesh Ltd.. Moiijheel Branch. Dhaka.

Shrbjalal lsltmi Bonk l,td.
Shrhjslrl Islami Blnk Ltd,. Foreign Exchange Branch, Dhaka

Smisl lshmi Bsrk Ltd,
socirl lslsmic Bsnk Ltd., New Eskaton Branch, Dhaka

Social lslemic Brnk Ltd.. Mouchak Branch, Dhaka

AB Bsnk Ltd.
AB Srak Ltd., lslami Banking Branch.

MTDR A(;AINSI' TAKATUL FUND

First S€curity lshmi Brnk Ltd,
First S€curity lsl0mi B0nk Ltd.. Mohanmadpur Bnnch, Dhaka.

Totrl
SNDiSTD & CD ACCOUNTS WITH BANKS

Eank Balances

ll

t6.0
,149,528

2,800.756

I t4.43 t,640
i0.i48,074

,l | 5.387

75.234

66.970
r05.029,033

718.22'l
4l

300.747.6?4

| 7.800

3,806.273
t06.E41,636

31.068,622

? 10.954

852, t26

940.674

EE,775.046

254.'161
J

239.1

12,692,49t r 2J92,s00

b)

5,246,7te 5,(X)7,500

l--5.146 14 dl l---- 5 
"oo 

i5oo I

9,{00,000 r,m0,000

l---- r.,roo.oool

| 8.0oo.ooo I

45.1J45r4 50,000,0fi)

f 45JtJs4l Ti--5o.'ooo,ooo I

t0,797,141 | 0.600,000

83:71.57E

{J7A26.t?5 3405t4.t91

The bank balance consisting of number of S iTD and number of CD Bank Accounts mainhined with

diffcrent banks lhrough the country rvhich were duly reconciled.

___!0@o00_

t.000.995
r2,0 | 5.6.1i

598.665

89.5t I

9t.lt6
8 r8.8s8

t.075,693

2.i8,1.?6.t
,l

t.000.995

8. r02.595

2E8.699
7.233

40.685

408.84S
,186.6.14

ll0
n.7&r.8t0

IE
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I9.O PADMA LIFE TOWER & OTIIER FIXED ASSETS SCII}:DULE
( At Cost lcss Depreciation)

COST:
Opening Bslsncc
Add: Addition during the ycar

Lcss: Disposal/Adjustment during thc lear
Closing Balance

ACCUM ULATf, D DEPRICIATION:
Opcning Brlsncc
Add: Addition during the year

l-c'ss: Disposal'Adjustment during the ycar

Closing Balance

Fixed Assel (Al cost less deprccistio.) (A-B)

Delails are givcn in the tixed asscts schedule (ANNEXURE - A).

2O,O PRINI'ING, STATIONERY & STAMPS IN HAND

Printing Materials

Stationcry

Starnps in I land

Tot.l

2t.O PREMIUM INCOMF. Lf,SS RE-INSURANCE

r.2?5.tt5.955 t.269,016,294

I1,3?,1,232 6.869.661

t,287.260.rt? t:?5.EE5.95S
t0,335.000

1.276.925.1E? 1.275.EE5.95S

352.t80.073 ll1.509,601
j7.{.r2.r r.t 40.670.47:l

3E9.622,187 352,1E0,073
e,204.330

380.{17.85? 352.1t0.07J

Amount in Take

---Tffio?Jm--923JLsn6t

2.590.855

28,1.58 |

473

JJ,r8,7.]6

l.ll0.e8e
503.i lll
:.10.:i60

J,95r.667

sL. Typc of Premiltm Gross Premium Re-lnsurancc Net Premittm

i
ll
Itl
ll

First year premium (Ekok Bima)

First year premium (Khudra 1]ima)

Renewal premium (Ekok Bime)

Rcnewal premium (Khudra Bima)

CrouD Prcmium

68,0t 0.695

t4;r4l.014
390.752.982

80.077.779

35.199,199

t0.t 50.E9e 57.859.796

14.741.0?4

:190,7J?.en2

80.071.779

i5.199. I99

Total 20lE s8&781,729 | 0. | 50.t99 57E.630.8J0

Totsl20l? 1.0t5J20,257 ?54.0n t.0E.t.566.t?6

Tolal 2016 rJ30,625,070 t.124225 I J29J00,8,15

22"0 PROFIT, DIVIDEND AND RSNT

Profit on fixed D€posil

Profil on STD .4,C with Bank

Prufil on BGl B
I)ividend lncome

lncomti from Otllcc Rent

Relns. Profi t/Comrnission

Profit on Muturl ljund,rBond

Totsl

10,799,693
l rJ5 i55

ll liq l1R

4.91t.733
21.00).1 l9

2.11.1.76.1

t.t. t83.70 |

79,669,993

5.882.28?

1.28i.025
.18.8??.5 l2

'1.06.r.726

I l.7ll.l.li76

2.837.15e
72,678,6t0
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lJ.O oTltER |NCOMI:

Gain On Salc r':[ [ir6d Asrcts
Sc'vrcg Ch Bc
?hthq Mddridr, Ionn6 & .{srtpt
Mirccllg*ons
Tor.l

taa

l!r.o

Al|orrl an

l- :o:sJTslf- .'ttt{'rt,t 1

| :o:.ror ll lor.ors 
II s:8.8!t ll ?6r.6rt I

| ++q.; r' ll ll.rss I
JJt&69? |.t tct{7

I4O C^PITAI. f, XPEllDlrURE COMMITilT.TT

lllc Eord of Dirsctorr ot thc corp{r!' h iB l26tl Bdd ltccriot hckJ on \<wcmbcr :i. ?oln for
Purrhrsilg of ? noo. of llcr compriring of ( 5tl | 73'!f l1.663..16 squarc fcet :4 lli. | 3.m&; Pcr rqurc
fca from *.1'- Llrrd r*:t€f of hdmr l-ifc tor|lt whtb clxtr.r lo TX- 15.!6.!l.e$0". PtytE Drdc
Tk.9Jo,lro.m{f - ut |o Jl{ D.cdntrcr. lolt.rd ftc Brl.nc( of '1t. 5.66.! l.gtoL .cmrins odrLnding or

on t l. | 1.301E.

:!.0 ooNrlxcf,lYT LtASll.lTv AND cI)t{TtNcElYf ASSf,I - IASJ?

fhcrc ir Ro Conlintcnr l -iebithy and Crrrtingrnl Asrd of tlF CosFn! 6 .l I l.l2-20 | t

16.0 CRET'IT I'ACILITY AVAII.AELf, TO THf, COMPA|IY

lh<rc $s flo crTdit hcilfu rvrihblc to thc co.rPx|}.|ndcr tIs conrrad |s on l)(:ccmbcl 31,20lE (|th3f

rhan urdr crcd :rrit$lc in &c rrrdinarf' cour:c of Buritcls

tr.o coMPANlf,S ACr t94... ScHX.DULtr Xl PABT-ll lf{orE 3lPl tvl) 5l

al lumbct of c|'|Phyccs dnuing satr;- $ort lt ]lno pc: moi{h
iit Nunbe. ofcmplolcl'r dratin3 olrry bclow 11.]000 per moolh

TAYMEITT IN X)REIG:\I CURRENCY

llsymcnr tor R6'ltlrrrm.. (hcrrtktn dud{E thc }csr'

FOST BAI.ANCD SIIEET f,Vf,NTS

9lt t. t7l

ll*n: i5 rx, 3i[nrr|{l]s Glcnt t|!l fts 6culrt. barvscn rhc Bdoncc slEcr darc sxi rc d|| lxfNn lhc

ra|uncitl st|rcor r $ctc unl|died lor is||c by thc Bord ot'DirElols cxc{p( lhc follo*ing

Thc Bod of Dtraclds in itg 16lt fiEcarry hc]d on 29rh Augu4 20t9 
'rGomtr('rd 

tlt diYidcfd duc lo lxxl

rvrilrbiliS' of xurrill Y.lulrron tEFn for dr n cndd 3l Dcstils. f0lt'
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RcLted P.rty Di6closure (lAS - 2rt
As per lnternational Accounting Standards (lAS) - 21 "Related Party Didosure" partics ate considered to be related if
one of thc parlv has the ability to control the othe. partv ol cxercise significant influencc over the part,v in making
tinancial dnd opcrating decision.

PAYMENTS / PERQUISITES TO DIRECTORSI OrFICERS

The aglfogate amounts paid/provided dnring thc year in resFct of Directors and Officef' of the ComPany as defined in

the Securjtier and Exch.ngt Rules t987 arc disclGed below:

GINERAL
(i) Figures have bcen rounded or{ lo $e maresl Tala.

(ii) lrSr yea/s figufcs have been re,alralged whercver necessary to contorm to the cur.ent ) ea/s Pfesentation.

3L0

31.0

N.De of the Pxty

Tnn rction valle for ahr
yerr cnded Dr::mber Sl,

2ln8

B.lrnce outstatrdint as at
December 3L 2m8

P.rticul 6

A!|otrnti!Ll|
2m8 mv

Meneging
Direclol

Direclo16 Officers
M|r dnt
Dire.tor

llittctors Officss

klard & Com. Meeting Fee

Bask Salary

Hous€ Rent

Other Allowances

3,2r0.m
1,296,0m

8640m

't,-,y
rt7,7Etrffz
$,115221
28,7{3,381

3,7at,w
7,2t6,n9
l,u9,7v

,*,y
111,3{3,557

$,290'7U
31,r31,387

Tra.l 5r,{r.0m lFn,Sn 7n,#,ffi 5,o3l;nz 2.M,75{t 185.765,548
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NLa Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
E Registered Office: Padma Life Tower, ll5,Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue

B anglamotor, Dhaka- 1000

Shareholderst Note
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
Registered Office: Padrna Life Tower, I 15, Kazi Nazrul lslam Avenue, Dhaka-1000.

Prolt/v Forttt'
L Ve................

of.................

being a member of Padma lslami Life lnsurance Limited do hereby appoint

of.........

as my/our Proxy to attend and votc for me/us on my/our behalf at the

December 12,2019 at 11.00 am at Padrna Life Tower, ll5, Kazi

following business and at ary adjoumment thereof.

As witness my hand

I 9'" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on

Nazrul Islam Avenue, Bang.lamotor, Dhaka to transact the

Signanre ofProxy

Dated.....................

BO ID No

Notet The Pmxy form should reach the Corporate Ofiice ofthe Company not less than 48 hours before the tirne fixed for the

meetins.

Signature Verified
Authorized Signatory

Padma lslami Life Insurance Ltd.
x............................... x............................... K........................,......X..

BO ID No

...........................-.,_.2019.

Signature of the Shareholder

ll3 Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited

- 

Resistered office: Padma Life Tower, I15, Kazi Naaul Islam Avenue Dhaka-1000.

Name of Member/Proxy

SHAREEOLDERS ATTENDANCE SLIP

I h€reby record my attendance at the lgrh A[nual ceneral Meeting being held on December 12, 2019 at I1.00 am at Padma Lif€

Tower, I15, Kazi Naaul Islam Avenue, Ba[glamotor. Dhaka lo transact the following business:

Number ofshares hold

Signarure.....................

lmportant:
(l) To facilitate rcgistration formalities at the meeling place Members are rcquested to please fill in and

bring the Attendance Slip at the Meeting.

(2) Member are also requested to please note that the Annual Ceneral Meeting can only be attended by the honorable Members or

properly constituted Proxy. Therefore any friend or children accompanying with honorable Members or Proxy can not be

allowed into the meeting.


